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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

The directors present their report and the audited financial statements of The Pacific Life 
Assurance Company, Limited (the “Company”) for the year ended 31 December 2024. 

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY 

The principal activity of the Company is life assurance business. 

There have been no significant changes in this activity compared with the previous year. 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND APPROPRIATIONS 

The financial performance of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2024 and the financial 
position of the Company at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 10 to 119. 

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for the year. 

BUSINESS REVIEW 

No business review is presented for the year ended 31 December 2024 as the Company has been 
able to claim an exemption under section 388(3) of the Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) since it 
is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Pacific Insurance Company, Limited. 

SHARE CAPITAL 

There were no movements in the Company’s share capital during the year. 

DIRECTORS 

The names of the directors of the Company at the date of this report are as set out on page 2. 

Change in directors 

There were no changes in directors during the year or up to the date of this report. 

Rotation of directors 

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, all the directors other than the 
permanent director retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election. 



THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT - Continued 

MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS 

During the year, the Company paid management fee of HK$1,152,000 (2023: HK$1,008,000) and 
insurance expenses of HK$12,461 (2023: HK$13,454) to the Company’s holding Company, The 
Pacific Insurance Company, Limited of which Dr. Cheung Huen Cheong Thomas (Dr. Cheung) is the 
beneficial owner and ex-director. Dr. Cheung passed away on 30 August 2023. The Hong Kong High 
Court had granted a probate in respect of the estate of the late Dr. Cheung. Application to 
Insurance Authority of Hong Kong for the change of shareholder controller is under way. 

Apart from the foregoing and the directors’ remuneration as disclosed in Note 10, no other director 
had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business 
of the Company to which the Company, its holding company or any of its fellow subsidiaries was a 
party during the year. 

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES 0R DEBENTURES 

At no time during the year was the Company, its holding company or any of its fellow subsidiaries 
a party to any arrangement to enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means 
of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate. 

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION 

Pursuant to the Company’s Articles of Association, a permitted indemnity provision as defined in 
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance was in force for the benefit of the directors during the year 
ended 31 December 2024. 

OTHER MATTER 

There are no other disclosures required under the Hong Kong Insurance Ordinance. 



AUDITOR 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

DIRECTORS'REP ORT� Continued 

BDO Limited retires and a resolution of its re-appointment will be proposed at the forthcoming 

annual general meeting of the Company. 

On behalf of the directors 

Hui Siu Kwong 

Managing Director 

Hong Kong, 28 April 2025 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability) 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of The Pacific Life Assurance Company, Limited (“the 
Company”) set out on pages 10 to 119, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 
31 December 2024, and the income statement, the statement of comprehensive income, the 
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and 
notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policy information. 

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the 
Company as at 31 December 2024, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year 
then ended in accordance with HKFRS Accounting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the 
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. 

Basis for opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by 
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s 
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements” section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA’s “Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants” (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance 
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Other information 

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the report of the directors. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

.800 Limited 

Efififéfiiifitflifiifififififlfififi] 
800 Limited, a Hong Kong limited company, is -a member of BBC International Limited, a UK company limited by. guarantee, 
and forms part _of the international BDO network of independent member firms. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability) 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of The Pacific Life Assurance Company, Limited (“the 
Company”) set out on pages 10 to 119, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 
31 December 2024, and the income statement, the statement of comprehensive income, the 
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and 
notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policy information. 

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the 
Company as at 31 December 2024, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year 
then ended in accordance with HKFRS Accounting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the- 
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. 

Basis for opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by 
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s 
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements” section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA’s “Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants” (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance 
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Other information 

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the report of the directors. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

BDO Limited 
Efififéfifiififiifiifimfiffififi] 
BDO Limited, a Hong Kong limited company, is a member of 300 International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee, 
and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms. 



IBDO 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED- 
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability) 

Other information - Continued 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a 
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have 
nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of directors and those charged with governance for the financial 
statements 

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and 
fair view in accordance with HKFRS Accounting Standards issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong 
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to 
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, in 
accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. 
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents 
of this report. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 



IBDO 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPA_NY, LIMITED 
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability) 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements - Continued 

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. 

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures. made by the directors. 

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as 
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if 
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 



IBDO 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBER OF THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY. LIMITED 

(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability) 

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements - Continued 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

BDO Limited 

Certified Public Accountants 

Chan Wing Fai 

Practising Certificate Number: P05443 

Hong Kong, 28 April 2025 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

INCOME STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

Insurance revenue 
Insurance service expenses 

Insurance service result before reinsurance 
Allocation of reinsurance premium paid 
Amounts recovered from reinsurance 

Net expenses from reinsurance contracts held 

Insurance service result 

Interest revenue 
Other investment gains 
Net reversal of/ (provision for) impairment loss 

on investments 
Fair value loss on investment properties 

Net investment income 

Net finance expenses from insurance 
contracts 

Net finance income from reinsurance 
contracts held 

Total insurance finance expenses 

Net insurance and investment result 

Other income 
Other operating expenses 

Profit before tax 

Income, tax expense 

Profit for the year 

Notes 

12 

2024 
HK$ 

30,125,512 
(15,413,929) 
14,711,583 

(20,169,787) 
16,218,331 
(3,951,456) 

10,760,127 

5,548,570 
733,114 

12,710 
(5,700,000) 

594,394 

(1,583,345) 

906,934 
(676,411) 

10,678,110 

1,318,734 
MEL 

7,080,439 

(56,523) 

7,023,916 

2023 
HKS 

27,260,942 
(11,851,403) 

15,409, 539 
(19,602,494) 
13,853,335 

(5,749,159) 

9,660,380 

4,601 ,472 
642,830 

(17,651) 
(3,400,000) 

1,826,651 

(4,010,382) 

2,878,604 
(1,131,778) 
10,355,253 

1,613,301 
(4,241,414) 
7,727,140 

(63,914) 

7,663,226 

The accompanying Material Accounting Policy Information and Explanatory Notes form an integral 
part of, and should be read in conjunction with, these financial statements. 

-10..  



THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

2024 2023 
HKS HK$ 

Profit for the year 7,023,916 7,663,226 

Other comprehensive income, net of tax: 

Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified 
to profit or loss in subsequent periods 

Change in fair value of equity securities designated at fair value 
through other comprehensive income 2,098,807 . 906,620 

Total comprehensive income for the year 9,122,723 8,569,846 

The accompanying Material Accounting Policy Information and Explanatory Notes form an integral 
part of, and should be read in conjunction with, these financial statements. 

- 1 1 -  



THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024 

As at As at 
31 December 31 December 

Notes 2024 2023 
HKS HK$ 

Assets 

Property, plant and equipment 13 137,664 169,109 
Investment properties 14 66,300,000 72,000,000 
Debt securities at amortised cost 15(a) 80,006,847 72,152,210 
Equity securities designated at fair value 

through other comprehensive income 15(b) 11,676,512 9,577,705 
Insurance contract assets 18 
Reinsurance contract assets 18 61,077,530 53,437,236 
Other receivables, deposits and prepayments 15(d) 1,668,803 1,788,826 
Bank deposits with original maturity over 

three months 16 28,530,809 29,545,267 
Cash and cash equivalents 16 26,934,977 24,001,630 

Total assets 276,333,142 

Equity and liabilities 

Capital and reserves 
Share capital 17 50,000,000 50,000,000 
Reserves 117,211,979 108,089,256 

Total equity 167,211,979 158,089,256 

Uabilities 
Insurance contract liabilities 18 103,588,285 99,921,014 
Reinsurance contract liabilities 18 155,489 29,184 
Other payables and accruals 19 5,375,778 4,630,557 
Current tax payable 1,611 1,972 

Total ltabfl1tfes 109,121,163 104,582,727 

Total equity and liabilities 276,333,142 262,671,983 

Approved and authorised for issue by the directors on 28 April 2025. 

Hui Sf u Kwong 
Managing Director 

Lei Siu Wai
Director 

The accompanying Material Accounting Policy Information and Explanatory Notes form an integral 
part of, and should be read in conjunction with, these financial statements. 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

Fair value 

Share Retained reserve 
capital earnings (non-recycling) Total 

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ 

1 January 2023 50,000,000 103,246,301 (3,726,891) 149,519,410 
Profit for the year - 7,663,226 - 7,663,226 

Other comprehensive income - - 906,620 906,620 

Total comprehensive loss for the year 7,663,226 906,620 8,569,846 

31 December 2023 50,000,000 110,909,527 (2,820,271) 158,089,256 
Profit for the year - 7,023,916 - 7,023,916 
Other comprehensive income - - 2,098,807 2,098,807 

Total comprehensive income for the 
year - 7,023,916 2,098,807 9,122,723 

31 December 2024 50,000,000 117,933,443 (721,464) 167,211,979 

Note: 

The fair value reserve (non-recycling) comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of 
equity securities designated at fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”) that 
are held at the end of the reporting period under HKFRS 9 (see Note 3.1 g). The amount 
accumulated in other comprehensive income remains in this reserve until the equity securities 
designated at FVTOCI are disposed of. At the time of disposal, the amount accumulated in this 
reserve is transferred to retained earnings. 

The accompanying Material Accounting Policy Information and Explanatory Notes form an integral 
part of, and should be read in conjunction with, these financial statements. 

- 1 3 . .  



THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Profit before tax 
Adjustments for: 
Amortisation of debt securities at amortised cost 
(Reversal of)/ provision of impairment loss for debt 
securities at amortised cost 

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 
Dividend income from equity securities designated 

at FVTOCI 
Fair value loss on investment properties 
Interest income 

Net change in insurance contract assets/ liabilities 
Increase in other receivables, deposits and 

prepayments 
Net change in reinsurance contract assets/ liabilities 
Increase in other payables and accruals 

Cash generated from operations 
Hong Kong profits tax paid 

Net cash generated from operating activities 

- 1 4 -  

Notes 

15(c) 

15(c) 
13 

14 

2024 2023 
HKS HK$ 

7,080,439 7,727,140 

(138,408) 262,832 

(12,710) 17,651 
52,775 49,922 

(733,114) (642,830) 
5,700,000 3,400,000 

(5,548,570) (4,601,472) 

6,400,412 6,213,243 
3,667,271 4,798,521 

(101,674) (53,548) 
(7,513,989) (2,936,744) 

745,221 1,645,387 

3,197,241 9,666,859 
(56,884) (60,012) 

3,140,357 9,606,847 



THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Decrease/ (increase) in bank deposits with original 

maturity over three months 
Dividends received 
Interest received 
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 
Acquisition of debt securities at amortised cost 
Proceeds from redemption of debt securities 

at amortised cost 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Notes 

13 
15(c) 

15(c) 

16 

2024 
HKS 

1,014,458 
733,114 

5,770,267 
(21,330) 

(23,525,423) 

15,821,904 

(207,010) 

2023 
HKS 

(3,586,692) 
642,830 

3,905,315 
(93,829) 

(19,449,446) 

16,089,487 

2,933,347 

24,001,630 

(2,492,335) 

26,934,977 

7,114,512 

16,887,118 

24,001 ,630 

The accompanying Material Accounting Policy Information and Explanatory Notes form an integral 
part of, and should be read in conjunction with, these financial statements. 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

GENERAL 

The Pacific Life Assurance Company, Limited (the “Company”) is a limited liability 
company incorporated in Hong Kong. Its principal activity is life assurance business. 

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND APPLICATION OF NEW 
AND AMENDMENTS TO HKFRS ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

2.1 

2.2 

Basis of preparation 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with HKFRS 
Accounting Standards, which includes all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, 
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong 
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles 
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. 

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost 
convention except for investment properties and equity securities designated at 
FVTOCI which have been measured at fair value as at the end of the reporting 
period, and are presented in the Hong Kong dollars (“HKS”), which is the Company’s 
functional currency. 

Application of new and amendments to HKFRS Accounting Standards 

The Company has applied the following amendments to HKFRS Accounting 
Standards issued by the HKICPA for the first time, which are mandatorily effective 
for the annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2024 for the preparation of 
the financial statements: 

Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non- 
current and related amendments to Hong 
Kong Interpretation 5 (2020) 

Amendments to HKAS 1 Non-current Liabilities with Covenants (the 
Amendment 2022) 

Amendments to HKFRS 16 Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback 
Amendments to HKAS 7, “Cash Flow 

Statement” and HKFRS 7, “Financial Financing Arrangements of Supplier 
Instruments: Disclosures” 

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the current year had no material 
impact on the Company’s financial positions and performance for the current and 
prior year and/or on the disclosures set out in these financial statements. 

-16-  



THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES 

The accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set 
out below. 

3.1 Material accounting policy information 

a) 

b) 

Investment properties 

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings (including the 
leasehold interest under an operating lease for a property which would 
otherwise meet the definition of an investment property) held to earn rental 
income and/or for capital appreciation, rather than for use in production or 
supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes; or for sale in the 
ordinary course of business. Such properties are measured initially at cost 
including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment 
properties are stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions at the 
end of the reporting period. 

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment properties 
are included in the income statement in the year in which they arise. 

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of investment properties are 
recognised in the income statement in the year of the retirement or disposal. 

Investments and other financial assets 

Financial assets 

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument. All regular way purchases or sales of 
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular 
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require 
delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or 
convention in the market place. 

Financial assets are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are 
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets (other than 
financial assets at fair value through profit and loss (“FVTPL”)) are added to 
or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets, as appropriate, on 
initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of 
financial assets at FVTPL are recognised immediately in income statement. 

- 1 7 -  



3. 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

b) Investments and other financial assets - Continued 

Financial assets - Continued 

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost 
of a financial asset or financial liability and of allocating interest income and 
interest expense over the relevant period. ‘ 

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future 
cash receipts and payments (including all fees and points paid or received that 
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other 
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset or 
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying 
amount on initial recognition. 

C (ossification and subsequent measurement of financial assets 

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured 
at amortised cost: 

0 the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to 
collect contractual cash flows; and 

. the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 
outstanding. 

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured 
at FVTOCI: 

o the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is 
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling; and 

o the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 
outstanding. 

- 1 3 -  



THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

b) Investments and other financial assets - Continued 

Financial assets - Continued 

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets - Continued 

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at FVTPL, except that at 
the date of initial application/initial recognition of a financial asset, the 
Company may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value of 
an equity investment in OCI if that equity investment is neither held for 
trading nor contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business 
combination to which HKFRS 3 Business Combinations applies. 

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if: I 

o it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near 
term; or 

0 on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of identified financial 
instruments that are managed together and for which there is evidence 
of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or 

. it is a derivative (except for a derivative that is a financial guarantee 
contract or a designated and effective hedging instrument). 

In addition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that are 
required to be measured at the amortised cost or FVTOCI as measured at 
FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch. 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES — Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

b) Investments and other financial assets - Continued 

Financial assets - Continued 

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets - Continued 

(1) 

' (ii) 

Amortised cost and interest income 

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method for 
financial assets measured subsequently at amortised cost. Interest 
income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross 
carrying amount of a financial asset, except for financial assets that 
have subsequently become credit-impaired. For financial assets that 
have subsequently become credit—impaired, interest income is 
recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost 
of the financial asset from the next reporting period. If the credit risk 
on the credit-impaired financial instrument improves so that the 
financial asset is no longer credit-impaired, interest income is 
recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying 
amount of the financial asset from the beginning of the reporting period 
following the determination that the asset is no longer credit impaired. 

Equity securities designated at FVTOCI 

Equity securities designated at FVTOCI are subsequently measured at 
fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value 
recognised in OCI and accumulated in the fair value reserve (non- 
recycling); and are not subject to impairment assessment. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

b) Investments and other financial assets - Continued 

Financial assets - Continued 

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets - Continued 

(ii) Equity securities designated at FVTOCI - Continued 

The cumulative gain or loss will not be reclassified to profit or loss on 
disposal of the equity securities, and will be transferred to retained 
earnings. 

Dividends from these investments in equity instruments are recognised 
in profit or loss when the Company’s right to receive the dividends is 
established, unless the dividends clearly represent a recovery of part of 
the cost of the investment. Dividends are included in the income 
statement. 

Impairment of financial assets 

The Company recognises a loss allowance for expected credit loss (“ECL”) on 
financial assets which are subject to impairment under HKFRS 9 (including 
debt securities at amortised cost, accounts and other receivables, bank 
deposits with original maturity over 3 months and cash and cash equivalents). 
The amount of ECL is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in 
credit risk since initial recognition. 

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from all possible default 
events over the expected life of the relevant instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL 
represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default 
events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. Assessment 
done is based on the Company’s historical credit loss experience, adjusted for 
factors that are specific to the debtors, general economic conditions and an 
assessment of both the current conditions at the reporting date as well as the 
forecast of future conditions. 

The Company measures the loss allowance equal to 12m ECL, unless when 
there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, 
the Company recognises lifetime ECL. The assessment of whether lifetime ECL 
should be recognised is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk 
of a default occurring since initial recognition. 
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3. 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

b) Investments and other financial assets - Continued 

Financial assets - Continued 

Impairment of financial assets - Continued 

0) Significant increase in credit risk 

In assessing whether the credit risk has increased significantly since initial 
recognition, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the 
financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a default 
occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition. 
In making this assessment, the Company considers both quantitative and 
qualitative information that is reasonable and supportable, including 
historical experience and fonNard-looking information that is available 
without undue cost or effort. 

In particular, the following information is taken into account when 
assessing whether credit risk has increased significantly: 

. an actual or expected significant deterioration in the financial 
instrument’s external (if available) or internal credit rating; 

0 significant deterioration in external market indicators of credit risk, 
e.g. a significant increase in the credit spread, the credit default 
swap prices for the debtor; 

. existing or forecast adverse changes in business, financial or 
economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant 
decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet its debt obligations; 

. an actual or expected significant deterioration in the operating 
results of the debtor; or 

. an actual or expected significant adverse change in the regulatory, 
economic, or technological environment of the debtor that results 
in a significant decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet its debt 
obligations. 
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3. 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

b) Investments and other financial assets - Continued 

Financial assets - Continued 

Impairment of financial assets - Continued 

(1') 

(11) 

Significant increase in credit risk - Continued 

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, the Company 
presumes that the credit risk has increased significantly since initial 
recognition when contractual payments are more than 30 days past due, 
unless the Company has reasonable and supportable information that 
demonstrates otherwise. 

The Company regularly monitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to 
identify whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk and 
revises them as appropriate to ensure that the criteria are capable of 
identifying significant increase in credit risk before the amount becomes 
past due. 

Definition of default 

For internal credit risk management, the Company considers an event of 
default occurs when information developed internally or obtained from 
external sources indicates that the debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors, 
including the Company, in full (without taking into account any 
collaterals held by the Company). 

irrespective of the above, the Company considers that default has 
occurred when a financial asset is 90 days past due unless the Company 
has reasonable and supportable information to demonstrate that a more 
lagging default criterion is more appropriate. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

b) Investments and other financial assets - Continued 

Financial assets - Continued 

Impairment of financial assets - Continued 

(iii) Write-off policy 

The Company writes off a financial asset when there is information 
indicating that the counterparty is in severe financial difficulty and there 
is no realistic prospect of recovery, for example, when the counterparty 
has been placed under liquidation or has entered into bankruptcy 
proceedings, when the amounts are over one year past due, whichever 
occurs sooner. Financial assets written off may still be subject to 
enforcement activities under the Company’s recovery procedures, taking 
into account legal advice where appropriate. A write-off constitutes a 
derecognition event. Any subsequent recoveries are recognised in income 
statement. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

b) Investments and other financial assets - ContinUed 

Financial assets - Continued 

Impairment of financial assets - Continued 

(iv) Measurement and recognition of ECL 

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability of default, loss 
given default (i .e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the 
exposure at default. The assessment of the probability of default and loss 
given default is based on historical data adjusted by forward—looking 
information. Estimation of ECL reflects an unbiased and probability- 
weighted amount that is determined with the respective risks of default 
occurring as the weights. 

Generally, the ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows 
that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and the 
cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at the 
effective interest rate determined at initial recognition. 

Where ECL is measured on a collective basis or cater for cases where 
evidence at the individual instrument level may not yet be available, the 
financial instruments are grouped as follows: 

. Nature of financial instruments; 
0 Past-due status; 
. Nature, size and industry of debtors; and 
0 External credit ratings where available. 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

b) Investments and other financial assets - Continued 

Financial assets - Continued 

Impairment of financial assets - Continued 

(v) Measurement and recognition of ECL - Continued 

The grouping is regularly reviewed by management to ensure the 
constituents of each group continue to share similar credit risk 
characteristics.- 

Interest income is calculated based on the gross carrying amount of the 
financial asset unless the financial asset is credit impaired, in which case 
interest income is calculated based on amortised cost of the financial 
asset. 

The Company recognises an impairment gain or loss in income statement 
for all financial instruments by adjusting their carrying amounts through 
a loss allowance account. 

Derecognition of financial assets 

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a 
group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i .e., removed from 
the partnership’s statement of financial position) when: 

. the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or 

. the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the 
asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full 
without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through” 
arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially 
all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither 
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the 
asset, but has transferred control of the asset. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

b) Investments and other financial assets - Continued 

Financial assets - Continued 

Derecognition of financial assets - Continued 

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an 
asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to 
what extent it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership of the asset. 
When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and 
rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the Company 
continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s 
continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an 
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are 
measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company 
has retained. 

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the 
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of 
the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could 
be required to repay. 

0n derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortised cost, the 
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the 
consideration received and receivable is recognised in income statement. 

On derecognition of equity securities which the Company has elected on initial 
recognition to measure at FVTOCI upon application of HKFRS 9, the cumulative 
gain or loss previously accumulated in the available-for—sale financial assets 
investment revaluation reserve is not reclassified to profit or loss, but is 
transferred to retained earnings. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information — Continued 

C) Insurance Contracts 

i) Definition of insul'aInCe contract 

Insurance contract is a contract under which one party (the issuer) accepts 
significant insurance risk from another party (the policyholder) by agreeing to 
compensate the policyholder if a specified uncertain future event (the insured 
event) adversely affects the policyholder. Insured event is an uncertain future 
event covered by an insurance contract that creates insurance risk. Insurance 
risk is the risk, other than financial risk, transferred from the holder of a 
contract to the issuer. 

The Company applies HKFRS 17 to: 

(a) insurance contracts, the Company issues; 
(b) reinsurance contracts the Company holds. 

Reinsurance contract is an insurance contract issued by the reinsurer to 
compensate the cedent for claims arising from one or more insurance 
contracts issued by the cedent. 

Investment contract with discretionary participation features is a financial 
instrument that provides a particular investor with the contractual right to 
receive, as a supplement toan amount not subject to the discretion of the 
issuer, additional amounts: 

(a) that are expected to be a significant portion of the total contractual 
benefits; 

(b) the timing or amount of which are contractually at the discretion of the 
issuer; and 

(c) that are contractually based on the returns on specified items. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

c) Insurance Contracts - Continued 

ii) Identification of insurance contract 

The Company assesses the significance of insurance risk contract by contract. 
A contract is an insurance contract only if it transfers significant insurance 
risk. A contract that meets the definition of an insurance contract remains an 
insurance contract until all rights and obligations are extinguished (i.e., 
discharged, cancelled or expired), unless the contract is derecognised 
because of a contract modification. 

Below assessments are performed to determine whether the insurance risk is 
significant: 

(a) Insurance risk is significant if, and only if, an insured event could cause 
the Company to pay additional amounts that are significant in any single 
scenario that has commercial substance, even if the insured event is 
extremely unlikely, or even if the expected probability-weighted present 
value of the contingent cash flows is a small proportion of the expected 
present value of the remaining cash flows from the insurance contract. 
The additional amounts refer to the present value of amounts that 
exceed those that would be payable if no insured event had occurred. 
Those additional amounts include claims handling and assessment costs. 
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

C) Insurance Contracts - Continued 

ii) Identification of insurance contract — Continued 

(b) In addition, a contract transfers significant insurance risk only if there is 
a scenario that has commercial substance in which the Company has a 
possibility of a loss on a present value basis. However, even if a 
reinsurance contract does not expose- the issuer to the possibility of a 
significant loss, that contract is deemed to transfer significant insurance 
risk if it transfers to the reinsurer substantially all the insurance risk 
relating to the reinsured portions of the underlying insurance contracts. 

iii) Combination of insurance contracts 

A set or series of insurance contracts with the same or a related counterparty 
may achieve, or be designed to achieve, an overall commercial effect. In order 
to report the substance of such contracts, the Company treats the set or series 
of contracts as a whole. 

iv) Separating components from an insurance contract 

Some insurance contacts may have other components in addition to the 
insurance coverage service. Such components could be those listed below: 

(a) embedded derivatives that should be separated in accordance with 
HKFRS 9; 

(b) distinct investment components, except for those that can meet the 
definition of investment contract with discretionary participation 
features; . 

(c) promises to transfer distinct goods or services other than insurance 
contract services. 

The Company has assessed its products to determine whether there is any such 
component and whether they can be separated out. Should they be non- 
distinct, these components are accounted for together with the insurance 
component by applying HKFRS 17. 
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued- 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

C) Insurance contracts - Continued 

iv) Separating components from an insurance contract - Continued 

Separating embedded derivatives 
The Company has not identified any embedded derivatives in an insurance 
contract. 

Separating investment components 
The Companyissues certain life insurance policies that have an investment 
component. Investment component is the amounts that an insurance contract 
requires the Company to repay to a policyholder in all circumstances, 
regardless of whether an insured event occurs. 

An investment component is distinct if, and only if, both the following 
conditions are met: 

(a) the investment component and the insurance component are not highly 
interrelated. An investment component and an insurance component are 
highly interrelated if, and only if: 

(i) the Company is unable to measure one component without 
considering the other. Thus, if the, value of one component varies 
according to the value of the other, the two components are highly 
interrelated; or 

(ii) the policyholder is unable to benefit from one component unless the 
other is also present. Thus, if the lapse or maturity of one 
component in a contract causes the lapse or maturity of the other, 
the two components are highly interrelated; and 

(b) contract with equivalent terms is sold, or could be sold, separately in the 
same market or the same jurisdiction, either by entities that issue 
insurance contracts or by other parties. 

The Company has non-distinct investment components within the insurance 
policies and therefore will apply HKFRS 17 together with insurance contracts. 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

C) Insurance contracts - Continued 

iv) Separating components from an insurance contract - Continued 

Separating goods or non-insurance services 
A good or service other than an insurance contract service promised to a 
policyholder is distinct if the policyholder can benefit from the good or service 
either on its own or together with other resources readily available to the 
policyholder. A good or service other than an insurance contract service that 
is promised to the policyholder is not distinct if: 

(a) the cash flows and risks associated with the good or service are highly 
interrelated with the cash flows and risks associated with the insurance 
components in the contract; 

(b) and the Company provides a significant service in integrating the good or 
service with the insurance components. 

The Company has not identified any distinct goods or non-insurance services. 

v) Level of aggregation of insurance contracts 

The Company identifies portfolios of insurance contracts. A portfolio 
comprises contracts subject to similar risks and managed together. The 
Company divides portfolios of insurance contracts into groups of insurance 
contracts and applies the recognition and measurement requirements to the 
groups of insurance contracts. Insurance contracts issued more than one year 
apart are not included in the same group. The Company determines the group 
to which contracts belong by considering individual contracts. If the Company 
has reasonable and supportable information to conclude that a set of 
contracts will all be in the same group, the Company may measure the set of 
contracts to determine the group. 

The Company divides a portfolio of insurance contracts issued into a minimum 
of : 

(a) a group of contracts that are onerous at initial recognition, if any; 
(b) a group of contracts that at initial recognition have no significant 

possibility of becoming onerous subsequently, if any; and 
(c) a group of the remaining contracts in the portfolio, if any. 

- 3 2 -  



THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

C) Insurance contracts - Continued 

vi) Reggnition of insugnce contracts 

The Company recognises a group of insurance contracts it issues from the 
earliest of the following: 

(a) the beginning of the coverage period of the group of contracts; 
(b) the date when the first payment from a policyholder in the group 

becomes due; and 
(c) for a group of onerous contracts, when the group becomes onerous. 

For individual contract that meet one of the criteria set out above, the 
Company determines the group to which it belongs at initial recognition and 
does not reassess the com position of the groups subsequently. Coverage period 
is the period during which the Company provides insurance contract services. 

vii) Measurement of insurance contracts 

General model 

Measurement on initial recognition 

0n initial recognition, the Company shall measure a group of insurance 
contracts at the total of (a) the fulfilment cash flows within the contract 
boundary, which comprise estimates of future cash flows, adjusted to reflect 
the time value of money and risk adjustment for non—financial risk; and (b) 
the CSM. 

Fulfilment Cash Flow 
When the Company estimates the future cash flows at a higher level of 
aggregation, the Company allocates the resulting fulfilment cash flows to 
individual groups of contracts. The estimates of future cash flows shall: 

(a) be unbiased probability-weighted mean; 
(b) be consistent with observable market prices for market variables; 
(c) be current - the estimates shall reflect conditions existing at the 

measurement date, including assumptions at that date about the future; 
(d) be explicit - the Company shall estimate the cash flows separately from 

the adjustment for the time value of money and financial risk, unless the 
most appropriate measurement technique combines these estimates. 
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND' CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

C) Insurance contracts — Continued 

vii) Measurement of insurance contracts - Continued 

General model - Continued 

Measurement on initial recognition - Continued 

Contract boundary 
The Company includes in the measurement of a group of insurance contracts 
all the future cash flows within the boundary of each contract in the group. 
Cash flows are within the boundary of an insurance contract if they arise from 
substantive rights and obligations that exist during the reporting period in 
which the Company can compel the policyholder to pay the premiums or in 
which the Company has a substantive obligation to provide the policyholder 
with insurance contract services. A substantive obligation to provide insurance 
contract services ends when: 

(a) the Company has the practical ability to reassess the risks of the 
particular policyholder and, as a result, can set a price or level of 
benefits that fully reflects those risks; or 

(b) the Company has the practical ability to reassess the risks of the portfolio 
of insurance contracts that contains the contract and, as a result, can 
set a price or level of benefits that fully reflects the risk of that portfolio; 
and the pricing of the premiums up to the date when the risks are 
reassessed does not take into account the risks that relate to periods 
after the reassessment date. 

The contract boundary is reassessed at each reporting date to include the 
effect of changes in circumstances on the Company’s substantive rights and 
obligations and, therefore, may change over time. 
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

C) Insurance contracts - Continued 

vii) Measurement of insurance contracts - Continued 

General model - Continued 

Measurement on initial recognition - Continued 

Discount Rates 
The Company uses appropriate discount rate to adjust the estimates of future 
cash flows to reflect the time value of money and the financial risks related 
to those cash flows, to the extent that the financial risks are not included in 
the estimates of cash flows. The discount rates applied to the estimates of 
the future cash flows shall: 

(a) reflect the time value of money, the characteristics of the cash flows and 
the liquidity characteristics of the insurance contracts; 

(b) be consistent with observable current market prices for financial 
instruments with cash flows whose characteristics are consistent with 
those of the insurance contracts, and exclude the effect of factors that 

. influence such observable market prices but do not affect the future cash 
flows of the insurance contracts. 
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

C) Insurance contracts - Continued 

vii) Measurement of insurance contracts - Continued 

General model - Continued 

Measurement on initial recognition - Continued 

Risk Adjustment 
Risk adjustment for non-financial risk for a group of insurance contracts, 
determined separately from the other estimates, is the compensation requires 
for bearing the uncertainty about the amount and timing of the cash flows 
that arises from non-financial risk. 

The Company uses the value at risk (VaR) approach to quantify risk 
adjustment. 

Contractual Service Margin 
The CSM of a group of insurance contracts represents the unearned profit that 
the Company will recognise as it provides services under those contracts. 0n 
initial recognition of a group of insurance contracts, if the total of (a) the 
fulfilment cash flows, (b) any cash flows arising at that date and (c) any 
amount arising from the derecognition of any assets or liabilities previously 
recognised for cash flows related to the group of contracts is a net cash inflow, 
then the group is not onerous. In this case, the CSM is measured as the equal 
and opposite amount of the net inflow, which results in no income or expenses 
arising on initial recognition. Should the total amount represent net cash 
outflows, the Company recognises a loss in profit or loss. The CSM will 
therefore be nil. 
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

c) Insurance contracts - Continued 

vii) Measurement of insurance contracts - Continued 

General model — Continued 

Measurement on initial recognition - Continued 

Contractual Service Margin - Continued 

Changes in fulfilment cash flows that relate to future services comprise: 
experience adjustments arising from premiums received in the year that 
relate to future services and related cash flows, measured at the discount 
rates determined on initial recognition; 
changes in estimates of the present value of future cash flows in the 
liability for remaining coverage, measured at the discount rates 
determined on initial recognition, except for those that arise from the 
effects of the time value of money, financial risk and changes therein; 
differences between (a) any investment component expected to become 
payable in the year, determined as the payment expected at the start of 
the year plus any insurance finance income or expenses related to that 
expected payment before it becomes payable; and (b) the actual amount 
that becomes payable in the year; 
differences between any loan to a policyholder expected to become 
repayable in the year and the actual amount that becomes repayable in 
the year; and 
changes in the risk adjustment for non-financial risk that relate to future 
serv1ces. 

Changes in discretionary cash flows are regarded as relating to future services 
and accordingly adjust the CSM. 
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JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

C) Insurance contracts - Continued 

vii) Measurement of insurance contracts - Continued 

General model - Continued 

Subsequent measurement 

The carrying amount of a group of insurance contracts at the end of each 
reporting period shall be the sum of the liability for remaining coverage and 
the liability for incurred claims. The liability for remaining coverage comprises 
the fulfilment cash flows related to future service allocated to the group at 
that date and the CSM of the group at that date. The liability for incurred 
claims includes the fulfilment cash flows for incurred claims and expenses that 
have not yet been paid, including claims that have been incurred but not yet 
reported. The liability for incurred claims comprises the fulfilment cash flows 
related to current and past service allocated to the group at that date. 

For insurance contracts without direct participation features, the carrying 
amount of the CSM of a group of contracts at the end of the reporting period 
equals the carrying amount at the start of the reporting period adjusted for: 

(a) the effect of any new contracts added to the group. 
(b) interest accreted on the carrying amount of the CSM during the reporting 

period, measured at the discount rates determined at the date of initial 
recognition of a group of contracts, applied to nominal cash flows that 
do not vary based on the returns on any underlying items. 

(c) the changes in fulfilment cash flows relating to future service, except 
that such increases in the fulfilment cash flows exceed the carrying 
amount of the CSM, giving rise to a loss; or except that such decreases in 
the fulfilment cash flows are allocated to the loss component of the 
liability for remaining coverage. 

(d) the effect of any currency exchange differences on the CSM. 
(e) the amount recognised as insurance revenue because of the transfer of 

insurance contract services in the period, determined by the allocation 
of the CSM remaining at the end of the reporting period (before any 
allocation) over the current and remaining coverage period. 
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3. 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

C) Insurance contracts - Continued 

vii) Measurement of insurance contracts — Continued 

General model - Continued 

Subsequent measurement - Continued 

The Company recognises the reduction in the liability for remaining coverage 
(LRC) because of services provided in the period as insurance revenue. The 
Company recognises the increase in the liability for incurred claims (LIC) 
because of claims and expenses incurred in the period and any subsequent 
changes in fulfilment cash flows relating to incurred claims and incurred 
expenses as insurance service expenses. Insurance revenue and insurance 
service expenses presented in profit or loss has excluded any investment 
components. 

At the end of the reporting period, the Company updates the fulfilment 
cashflow for both LIC and LRC to reflect the current estimates of the amounts, 
timing and uncertainty of future cash flows, as well as discount rates and 
other financial variables. The Company has an accounting policy choice which 
calculates changes in fulfilment cash flows at the end of a reporting period 
for changes in non-financial assumptions, changes in discount rates and 
financial assumptions. 

The Company does not disaggregate the change in the risk adjustment for non- 
financial risk between the insurance service result and insurance finance 
income or expenses for the period and include the entire change in the risk 
adjustment for non-financial risk as part of the insurance service result. 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information — Continued 

c) Insurance contracts - Continued 

vii) Measurement of insurance contracts - Continued 

General model — Continued 

Subsequent measurement — Continued 

The Company makes accounting policy choices to portfolios of insurance 
contracts between: 

(a) including insurance finance income or expenses for the period in profit or 
loss; and 

(b) disaggregating insurance finance income or expenses for the period to 
include in profit or loss an amount determined by a systematic allocation 
of the expected total insurance finance income or expenses over the 
duration of the group of contracts. The difference between the insurance 
finance income or expenses and the total insurance finance income or 
expenses for the period is included in other comprehensive income. 

The Company has not elected to disaggregate insurance finance income and 
expenses between profit or loss and other comprehensive income. 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED _31 DECEMBER 2024 

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

C) Insurance contracts - Continued 

vii) Measurement of insurance contracts - Continued 

General model — Continued 

Insurance acquisition cash flows 

. Insurance acquisition cash flows are cash flows arising from the costs of selling, 
underwriting and starting a group of insurance contracts that are directly 
attributable to the portfolio of insurance contracts to which the group belongs. 

Insurance acquisition cash flows are allocated to groups of insurance contracts 
using a systematic and rational method and considering, in an unbiased way, 
all reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue 
cost or effort. 

If insurance acquisition cash flows are directly attributable to a group of 
contracts, then they are allocated to that group and to the groups that will 
include insurance contracts that are expected to arise from renewals of those 
contracts in that group. ' 

If insurance acquisition cash flows are directly attributable to a portfolio but 
not to a group of contracts, then they are allocated to groups in the portfolio 
using a systematic and rational method. 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information — Continued 

c) Insurance contracts - Continued 

vii) Measurement of insurance contracts - Continued 

General model - Continued 

Measurements for onerous insurance contracts 

If a group of insurance contracts is onerous at the date of initial recognition, 
or if additional loss caused by contracts added to the group of onerous 
contracts, the Company recognises a loss as insurance service expenses in 
profit or loss for the net outflow for the group of onerous contracts, resulting 
in the carrying amount of the liability for remaining coverage for the group 
being equal to the fulfilment cash flows. 

A group of insurance contracts becomes onerous (or more onerous) on 
subsequent measurement if meets one of the following conditions, the 
Company recognises a loss as insurance service expenses in profit or loss and 
increases the liability for remaining coverage: - 

(a) the amount of unfavourable changes relating to future service in the 
fulfilment cash flows allocated to the group arising from changes in 
estimates of future cash flows and the risk adjustment for non-financial 
risk exceed the carrying amount of the CSM. 
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3. 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy infOrmation - Continued 

C) Insurance contracts - Continued 

vii) Measurement of insurance contracts - Continued 

General model — Continued 

Measurements for onerous insurance contracts - Continued 

After the Company has recognised a loss on an onerous group of insurance 
contracts, the Company allocates below changes of the liability for remaining 
coverage on a systematic basis between the loss component of the liability for 
remaining coverage and the liability for remaining coverage excluding the loss 
component: 

(a) 

(b) 

(C) 

estimates of the present value of future cash flows for claims and 
expenses released from the liability for remaining coverage because of 
incurred insurance service expenses; 
changes in the risk adjustment for non-financial risk recognised in profit 
or loss because of the release from risk; and 
insurance finance income or expenses. 

Any amounts allocated to the loss component of the liability for remaining 
coverage shall not be recognised as insurance revenue. ' 

After the Company has recognised a loss on an onerous group of insurance 
contracts, the subsequent measurements are: 

(a) 

(b) 

for any subsequent increases relating to future service in fulfilment cash 
flows allocated to the group arising from changes in estimates of futUre 
cash flows and the risk adjustment for non-financial risk, the Company 
recognises a loss as insurance service expenses in profit or loss and 
increases the liability for remaining coverage; 
for any subsequent decreases relating to future service in fulfilment cash 
flows allocated to the group arising from changes in estimates of future 
cash flows and the risk adjustment for non-financial risk, the Company 
reverses the insurance service expenses in profit or loss and decreases 
the loss component of the liability for remaining coverage until that 
component is reduced to zero, the Company adjusts the CSM only for the 
excess of the decrease over the amount allocated to the loss component. 
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3. 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

c) Insurance contracts - Continued 

vii) Measurement of insurance contracts - Continued 

Premium Allocation Approach 

The Company applied the Premium Allocation Approach (PAA) to simplify the 
measurement of contracts in the group life business if, and only if, at the 
inception of the group: 

(a) the Company reasonably expects that such simplification would produce 
a measurement of the liability for remaining coverage for the group that 
would not differ materially from the one that would be produced 
applying general model, unless the Company expects significant 
variability in the fulfilment cash flows that would affect the 
measurement of the liability for remaining coverage during the period 
before a claim is incurred; or 

(b) the coverage period of each contract in the group is one year or less. 

For contracts issued to which the Company applies the premium allocation 
approach, the Company assumes no contracts in the portfolio are onerous at 
initial recognition, unless facts and circumstances indicate otherwise. 

Using the premium allocation approach, on initial recognition, the carrying 
amount of the liability for remaining coverage is the premiums received at 
initial recognition, minus any insurance acquisition cash flows at that date, 
and plus or minus any amount arising from the derecognition at that date of 
any asset for insurance acquisition cash flows and any other asset or liability 
previously recognised for cash flows related to the group of contracts. 

At the end of each subsequent reporting period, the carrying amount of the 
liability for remaining coverage is the carrying amount at the start of the 
reporting period plus the premiums received in the period, minus insurance 
acquisition cash flows, plus any amounts relating to the amortisation of 
insurance acquisition cash flows recognised as insurance service expenses in 
the reporting period, plus any adjustment to a financing component, minus 
the amount recognised as insurance revenue for services provided in that 
period, and minus any investment component paid or transferred to the 
liability for incurred claims. ' 
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3. 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

C) Insurance contracts - Continued 

vii) Measurement of insurance contracts - Continued 

Premium Allocation Approach - Continued 

The Company adjusts the carrying amount of the liability for remaining 
coverage to reflect the time value of money and the effect of financial risk 
using the discount rates determined on initial recognition. The Company is not 
required to adjust the carrying amount of the liability for remaining coverage 
to reflect the time value of money and the effect of financial risk if, at initial 
recognition, the Company expects that the time between providing each part 
of the services and the related premium due date is no more than a year. 

If at any time during the coverage period, facts and circumstances indicate 
that a group of insurance contracts is onerous, to the extent that the 
fulfilment cash flows exceed the carrying amount of the liability for remaining 
coverage, the Company recognises a loss as insurance service expenses in 
profit or loss and increase the liability for remaining coverage. 

The Company measures the liability for incurred claims for the group of 
insurance contracts at the fulfilment cash flows relating to incurred claims 
and other related expenses. The Company is not required to adjust future cash 
flows for the time value of money and the effect of financial risk if those cash 
flows are expected to be paid or received in one year or less from the date 
the claims are incurred. The Company would also not include in the fulfilment 
cash flows mentioned above any such adjustment. 

When the Company applies the premium allocation approach, insurance 
revenue for the period is the amount of expected premium receipts (excluding 
any investment component and adjusted to reflect the time value of money 
and the effect of financial risk) allocated to the period. The Company 
allocates the expected premium receipts to each period of insurance contract 
services on the basis of the passage of time; but if the expected pattern of 
release of risk during the coverage period differs-significantly from the 
passage of time, then on the basis of the expected timing of incurred 
insurance service expenses. 
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3. 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

C) Insurance contracts - Continued 

vii) Measurement of insurance contracts - Continued 

Premium Allocation Approach - Continued 

The Company applies the premium allocation approach to simplify the 
measurement of contracts in the group life business with a coverage period of ‘ 
one year or less. 

viii) Recognition and measurement for reinsurance contracts held 

In addition to the requirements for insurance contracts set out above, the 
recognition and measurement for reinsurance contracts held are modified as 
follows. The requirements of measurements for onerous insurance contracts 
are not applicable for reinsurance contracts held. 
Recognition for reinsurance contracts held 

The Company divides portfolios of reinsurance contracts held into a minimum 
of: 

(a) a group of contracts that there is a net gain at initial recognition, if any; 
(b) a group of contracts that at initial recognition have no significant 

possibility of becoming to have net gain subsequently, if any; and 
(c) a group of the remaining contracts in the portfolio, if any. 

The Company recognises a group of reinsurance contracts held from the earlier 
of the following: 

(a) the beginning of the coverage period of the group of reinsurance 
contracts held; and 

(b) the date the Company recognises an onerous group of underlying 
insurance contracts. 

If a group of reinsurance contracts held provide proportionate coverage, the 
Company recognises such group of reinsurance contracts held from the earlier 
of the following: 
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3. 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

c) Insurance contracts - Continued 

viii) Recognition and measurement for reinsurance contracts held — 
Confinued 

Recognition for reinsurance contracts held — Continued 

(a) the later date of the beginning of the coverage period of the group of 
reinsurance contracts held and the date that any underlying insurance 
contract is initially recognised; and 

(b) the date the Company recognises an onerous group of underlying 
insurance contracts. 

Measurement for reinsurance contracts held 

On initial recognition, the Company measures a group of reinsurance contracts 
held at the total of the fulfilment cash flows and the CSM. The CSM represents 
the net cost or net gain the Company will recognise as it receives insurance 
contract services from the reinsurer. 

The Company uses consistent assumptions to measure the estimates of the 
present value of the future cash flows for the group of reinsurance contracts 
held and the estimates of the present value of the future cash flows for the 
group of underlying insurance contracts. In addition, the Company includes in 
the estimates of the present value of the future cash flows for the group of 
reinsurance contracts held the effect of any risk of non—performance by the 
reinsurer. 

The Company determines the risk adjustment for non-financial risk so that it 
represents the amount of risk being transferred by the Company to the 
reinsurer. 

On initial recognition for a group of reinsurance contracts held, the Company 
calculates the sum of: 

(a) the fulfilment cash flows; 
(b) the amount derecognised at that date of any asset or liability previously 

recognised for cash flows related to the group of reinsurance contracts 
held; 

(c) any cash flows arising at that date; and 
(d) loss-recovery component of assets for remaining coverage of reinsurance 

contracts held. 
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3. 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

c) Insurance contracts - Continued 

viii) Recognition and measurement for reinsurance contracts held — 
Confinued 

Measurement for reinsurance contracts held - Continued 

The Company recognises any net cost or net gain of the above total amounts 
as a CSM. If the net cost relates to events that occurred before the purchase 
of the group of reinsurance contracts held, the Company recognises such a 
cost immediately in profit or loss as an expense. 

If the reinsurance contract held is entered into before or at the same time as 
the onerous underlying insurance contracts are recognised, when the 
Company recognises a loss on initial recognition of an onerous group of 
underlying insurance contracts or on addition of onerous underlying insurance 
contracts to a group, the Company recognises a loss-recovery component of 
the asset for remaining coverage for such groups of reinsurance contracts held 
by multiplying: 

(a) the loss recognised on the underlying insurance contracts; and 
(b) the percentage of claims on the underlying insurance contracts the 

Company expects to recover from the group of reinsurance contracts - 
held. 

The Company adjusts the same amount calculated above to CSM and 
recognises as amount recovered from reinsurer in profit or loss. 

The Company adjusts the loss-recovery component to reflect changes in the 
loss component of an onerous group of underlying insurance contracts. The 
carrying amount of the loss-recovery component does not exceed the portion 
of the carrying amount of the loss component of the onerous group of 
underlying insurance contracts that the Company expects to recover from the 
group of reinsurance contracts held. 

The Company measures the CSM at the end of the reporting period for a group 
of reinsurance contracts held as the carrying amount determined at the start 
of the reporting period, adjusted for: 
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3. 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

C) Insurance contracts - Continued 

viii) Recognition and measurement for reinsura_nce contracts held - 
Confinued 

Measurement for reinsurance contracts held -— Continued 

(a) 
(b) 

(C) 

(d) 

the effect of any new contracts added to the group. 
interest accreted on the carrying amount of the CSM, measured at the 
discount rates determined at the date of initial recognition of a group of 
contracts, to nominal cash flows that do not vary based on the returns 
on any underlying items. 
the loss-recovery component of the asset for remaining coverage for such 
groups of reinsurance contracts held, and reversals of a loss-recovery 
component recognised to the extent those reversals are not changes in 
the fulfilment cash flows of the group of reinsurance contracts held. 
the changes in the fulfilment cash flows relating to future service, except 
that such change results from a change in fulfilment cash flows allocated 
to a group of underlying insurance contracts that does not adjust the CSM 
for the group of underlying insurance contracts; or except that such 
change results from onerous contracts, if the Company measures a group 
of underlying insurance contracts applying the premium allocation 
approach. 
the effect of any currency exchange differences arising on the CSM. 
the amount recognised in profit or loss because of services received in 
the period, determined by the allocation of the CSM remaining at the end 
of the reporting period (before any allocation) over the current and 
remaining coverage period of the group of reinsurance contracts held. 

The Company recognises the reduction in the asset for remaining coverage 
because of insurance contract services received from the reinsurer in the 
period as allocation of reinsurance premiums paid. The Company recognises 
the increase in the asset for incurred claims because of claims and expenses 
that are expected to be reimbursed in the period and any subsequent related 
changes in fulfilment cash flows as amount recovered from reinsurer. The 
Company treats amounts from the reinsurer that it expects to receive that are 
not contingent on claims of the underlying contracts as the reduction to the 
allocation of reinsurance premiums paid. Allocation of reinsurance premiums 
paid and amount recovered from reinsurer presented in profit or loss has 
excluded any investment components. 
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3. 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

IMATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

C) Insurance contracts - Continued 

viii) Recognition and measurement for reinsurance contracts held — 
Continued - 

Measurement for reinsurance contracts held — Continued 

The Company uses the premium allocation approach to simplify the 
measurement of a group of reinsurance contracts held, if at the inception of 
the group: 

(a) the Company reasonably expects the resulting measurement would not 
differ materially from the result of not applying the premium allocation 
approach set out above, unless the Company expects significant 
variability in the fulfilment cash flows that would affect the 
measurement of the asset for remaining coverage during the period 
before a claim is incurred; or 

(b) the coverage period of each contract in the group of reinsurance 
contracts held is one year or less. 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

C) Insurance contracts - Continued 

ix) Modification and derecognition 

If the terms of an insurance contract are modified, the Company derecognises 
the original contract and recognises the modified contract as a new contract, 
if, and only if, any of the conditions below are satisfied: 

(a) if the modified terms had been included at contract inception: 
(i) the modified contract would have been excluded from the scope of 

HKFRS 17; 
(ii) the Company would have separated different components from the 

host insurance contract, resulting in a different insurance contract 
to which HKFRS 17 would have applied; 

(iii) the modified contract would have had a substantially different 
contract boundary; or 

(iv) the modified contract would have been included in a different 
group of contracts. I 

(b) the original contract met the definition of an insurance contract with 
direct participation features, but the modified contract no longer meets 
that definition, or vice versa; or 

(c) the Company applied the premium allocation approach to the original 
contract, but the modifications mean that the contract no longer meets 
the eligibility criteria for that approach. 

If a contract modification meets none of the conditions above, the Company 
treats changes in cash flows caused by the modification as changes in 
estimates of fulfilment cash flows. 

The Company derecognises an insurance contract when it is extinguished, i .e. 
when the obligation specified in the insurance contract expires or is 
discharged or cancelled. The Company derecognises an insurance contract 
from within a group of contracts by applying the following requirements: 
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3. 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED '31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES — Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information — Continued 

c) Insurance contracts - Continued 

ix) Modification and derecognition — Continued 

(8) 

'(b) 
(c) 

the fulfilment cash flows allocated to the group are adjusted to eliminate 
the present value of the future cash flows and risk adjustment for non- 
financial risk relating to the rights and obligations that have been 
derecognised from the group; 
the CSM of the group is adjusted; and 
the number of coverage units for expected remaining insurance contract 
services is adjusted. 

When the Company derecognises an insurance contract because it transfers 
the contract to a third party or derecognises an insurance contract and 
recognises a new contract, the Company applies the following requirements: 

(a) 

(b) 

adjusts the CSM of the group from which the contract has been 
derecognised, for the difference between (i) and either (ii) for contracts 
transferred to a third party or (iii) for contracts derecognised due to 
modification: 
(i) the change in the carrying amount of the group of insurance 

contracts resulting from the derecognition of the contract. 
(ii) the premium charged by the third party. 
(iii) the premium the Company would have charged had it entered into 

a contract with equivalent terms as the new contract at the date of 
the contract modification, less any additional premium charged for 
the modification. 

measures the new contract recognised assuming that the Company 
received the premium described in (a)(iii) at the date of the modification. 

If the Company derecognises an insurance contract because it transfers the 
contract to a third party or derecognises an insurance contract due to 
modification, the Company reclassifies to profit or loss as a reclassification 
adjustment any remaining amounts for the group that were previously 
recognised in other comprehensive income. 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

c) Insurance contracts - Continued 

x) Presentation 

The Company presents separately in the statement of financial position the 
carrying amount of portfolios of: 

(a) . 
(b) 
(C) 
(d) 

The 

insurance contracts issued that are assets; 
insurance contracts issued that are liabilities; 
reinsurance contracts held that are assets; and 
reinsurance contracts held that are liabilities. 

Company includes any assets for insurance acquisition cash flows 
recognised in the carrying amount of the related portfolios of insurance 
contracts issued. 

The Company disaggregates the amounts recognised in income statement and 
statement of comprehensive income into: 

(a) 
(b) 
(C) 
(d) 
(e) 
(0 

insurance revenue; 
insurance service expenses; 
allocation of reinsurance premiums paid; 
amount recovered from reinsurer; 
insurance finance income or expenses for insurance contracts issued; and 
reinsurance finance income or expenses for reinsurance contracts held. 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES — Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

d) Staff costs 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

Short-term employee benefits and contributions to defined contribution 
retirement plans 

The Company participates in defined contribution retirement benefit 
schemes for its employees who are eligible to participate. Contributions 
are charged to the income statement as they are paid/ become payable 
in accordance with the rules of the scheme. 

Employee benefits - Defined contribution schemes 

Mandatory provident fund scheme set up and operated under the 
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, Cap. 485 (‘the MPF 
Schemes Ordinance’) is categorised as a defined contribution plan. 
Contributions to defined contribution plan are charged to the statement 
of comprehensive income when the related services are recognised. 

Employee benefits - Defined benefit schemes 

Long service payment under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance (‘the 
Ordinance’) is categorised as a defined benefit plan. Employees qualified 
under the Ordinance are entitled to LSP in certain circumstances 
specified in the Ordinance. There are no legal funding requirements on 
employers and the Company does not have any arrangement in place to 
settle its payment obligation in the future. 

The Company’s obligation to LSP is measured at: 

- Gross LSP obligation which is estimated using the projected unit 
credit method discounted to its present value using market yields 
available on high quality corporate bonds (or government bonds if 
there is no deep market in such high quality corporate bonds) that 
have maturity dates approximating to the terms of the liabilities 

_ and are denominated in Hong Kong Dollars which is the currency of 
the LSP obligations; less 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

d) Staff costs - Continued 

(iii) Employee benefits - Defined benefit schemes - Continued 

- Negative service costs. Under the Ordinance and the MPF Schemes 
. Ordinance, the Company can offset the accrued benefits derived 
from the Company’s MPF contributions against the Company’s LSP 
obligations. The Company regards these MPF contributions are 
deemed contributions by employees towards the LSP benefits. The 
nature is negative service costs. These deemed contributions are 
estimated by applying an expected investment return rate on the 
MPF contributions and then attributed to periods of service using 
the same attribution method for gross LSP obligation. 

Service costs are recognised in profit or loss, and include current and 
past service costs (including result from a plan amendment). 

Interest expense is recognised in profit or loss, and is calculated by 
applying the discount rate used to measure the LSP obligation at the 
beginning of the annual period to the balance of the LSP obligation, 
considering the effects of benefit payments during the period. 

Remeasurements of the LSP obligation, including actuarial gains and 
losses, are recognised in other comprehensive income. 

- 5 5 -  



THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

e) Revenue recognition 

(1) Insurance revenue, the Company recognises insurance revenue as it 
provides services under groups of insurance contracts (see Note 3.1c); 

(ii) Interest income, as it accrues using the effective interest method; 

(iii) Dividend income, when the Company’s right to receive payments has 
been established; and 

(iv) Rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease terms. 

f) Income tax 

The Company is subject to income tax laws in Hong Kong. The current tax 
liabilities have been provided for using the tax rates that have been enacted 
as at end of the reporting period. The estimated assessable profit represented 
5% of net premium income. 
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3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

2) Fair value measurement 

The Company measures its investment properties and equity investments at 
fair value at the end of each reporting period. Fair value is the price that 
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair 
value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell 
the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the principal market for 
the aSset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market, in the most 
advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or the most 
advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an 
asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants 
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market 
participants act in their economic best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market 
participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its 
highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would 
use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the 
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair 
value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the 
use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the 
financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described 
as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement as a whole: 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

8) 

h) 

Fair value measurement - Continued 

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical 
assets or liabilities 

Level 2 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that 
is significant to the fair value measurement is observable, either 
directly or indirectly 

Level 3 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that 
is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable 

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a 
recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred 
between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorisation (based on the 
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) 
at the end of each reporting period. 

Foreign currency translation 

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the 
Company’s functional currency. Transactions 'in foreign currencies are 
translated into the functional currency of the Company using the exchange 
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Exchange differences arising 
from the settlement of such transactions and from the retranslation at the 
year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in 
foreign currencies are recognised in the income statement. 
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' 3 .  MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

i) Property, plant and equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less provisions for 
depreciation and impairment losses, if any. 

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase 
price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working 
condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after the 
item has been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance and 
overhaul costs, is normally charged to the income statement in the year in 
which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that 
the expenditure has resulted in an increase in future economic benefits 
expected to be obtained from the use of the item, the expenditure is 
capitalised as an additional cost of the item. When'an item of property, plant 
and equipment is sold, its cost and accumulated depreciation are removed 
from the financial statements and any gain or loss resulting from the disposal, 
being the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset, is included in the income statement. 

Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method, based on the estimated 
economic useful life of the individual assets, as follows: 

Leasehold improvements 20% per annum or over the term 
of the lease whichever is shorter 

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 10% per annum 
Electronic computers 20% per annum 

An item of property, plant and equipment including any significant part 
initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic 
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or 
retirement recognised in the income statement in the year the asset is 
derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the 
carrying amount of the relevant asset. 
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3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

1') 

k) 

Impairment of non-financial assets 

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment testing 
for an asset is required other than financial assets, investment properties and 
non-current assets, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. An 
asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of the value in use of the asset or 
cash-generating unit to which it belongs and its fair value less costs to sell, 
and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate 
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups 
of assets, in which case the recoverable amount is determined for the cash- 
generating unit to which the asset belongs. 

An impairment loss is recognised only in the income statement whenever the 
carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, 
exceeds its recoverable amount. The impairment loss is reversed if there has 
been a favourable change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable 
amount. A reversal of the impairment loss is limited to the asset’s carrying 
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been 
recognised in prior years. The reversal of the impairment loss is credited to 
the income statement in the year in which it arises. ' 

Financial liabilities 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as loans and 
borrowings. 

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of 
loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

Financial liabilities include other payables and accruals. All financial liabilities 
are initially recognised at the fair value of the consideration received less 
directly attributable transaction costs. After initial recognition, they are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate 
method. 

Subsequent measurement 

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their 
classification as follows: 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

k) Financial liabilities - Continued 

Subsequent measurement - Continued 

Loans and borrowings 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate 
method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case 
they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in the income 
statement when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the 
effective interest rate amortisation process. 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium 
on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective 
interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is included in finance 
costs in the income statement. 

Derecognition of financial liabilities 

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the 
Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The 
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liabilities 
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in income 
statement. - 
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information — Continued 

0 Lease 

The Company as a lessor 

Classification and measurement of leases 

Leases for which the Company is a lessor are classified as finance or operating 
leases. Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and 
rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset to the lessee, the 
contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as 
operating leases. 

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in income statement on a 
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs 
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the 
carrying amount of the leased asset, and such costs are recognised as an 
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term except for investment 
properties measured under fair value model. 

Rental income which are derived from the Company’s ordinary course of 
business is presented as income. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31. DECEMBER 2024 

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information - Continued 

m) Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and 
short-term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible into known 
amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and 
have a short maturity of, generally within three months when acquired. 

(a) 

(b) 

'Related parties 

A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the 
Company if that person: 

(ii) 

(iii) 

has control or joint control over the Company; 

has significant influence over the Company; or 

is a member of key management personnel of the Company or the 
Company’s parent. 

An entity is related to the Company if any of the following conditions 
applies: 

(1') 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(1V) 

(V) 

(Vi) 

the entity and the Company are members of the same group; 

one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or 
an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of which the 
other entity is a member); 

the entity and the Company are joint ventures of the same third 
party; 

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity 
is an associate of the third entity; ' 

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of 
employees of either the Group or an entity related to the 
Company; 

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified 
in (a); 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.1 Material accounting policy information — Continued 

n) Related parties - Continued 

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the 
entity or is a member of the key management personnel of the 
entity (or of a parent of the entity); and 

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides 
key management personnel services to the reporting entity or to 
the parent of the reporting entity. 

Close member of the family of a person are those family members who may 
be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings 
with the entity and include: 

(a) that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner; 
(b) children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner; and 
(c) dependents of that person or that person’s spouse or domestic partner. 

- 6 4 -  



THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.2 Critical Accounting judgements and estimates 

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with HKFRS 
Accounting Standards requires management to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of these 
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during 
the year then ended. The application of assumptions and estimates means that 
any changes of them, either due to changes of management’s judgement or the 
evolvement of actual circumstances, would cause the Company’s financial position 
and results to differ. The Company believes that the assumptions and estimates 
that have been made in the preparation of these financial statements are 
appropriate and that these financial statements therefore present fairly the 
Company’s financial position and results in all material respects. 

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies 

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations 
(see below), that the Management of the Company have made in the process of 
applying the Company’s accounting policies and that have the most significant 
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements. 

(a) Separation of non-insurance component from insurance and reinsurance 
contracts 

Some insurance and reinsurance contracts held may contain non-insurance 
components, such as an investment component. 

The Company assesses the contracts to determine whether some of these 
components are distinct and need to be separated and accounted for under a 
standard other than HKFRS 17. When these non-insurance components are 
non-distinct, they will be accounted for together with the insurance 
component of an insurance and reinsurance contract. Please refer to note 3.1 
c) iv) accounting policy. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.2 Critical Accounting judgements and estimates - Continued 

Critical judgements in applng accounting policies - Continued 

(b) Level of aggregation for portfolios 

(C) 

The Company defines a portfolio as insurance contracts subject to similar risks 
and managed together. Contracts within the'same product line are expected 
to be in the same portfolio as they have similar risks and are managed 
together. The assessment of which risks are similar and how contracts are 
managed requires the exercise of judgement. 

Determination of coverage unit 

The contractual service margin of a group of contracts is recognised as 
insurance revenue based on the number of coverage units provided in the 
period. These coverage units are determined by taking into account the 
amount of services provided for the group of contracts, its expected coverage 
period and time value of money. For the amount of services provided for 
contracts, this is measured based on the maximum benefits less the 
investment component. The expected coverage period is based on the 
likelihood of the insured event happening and hence judgmental. 
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3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.2 Critical Accounting judgements and estimates - Continued 

KgLsources of estimation uncertaim 

The following are the methodology to derive key assumptions concerning the 
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting 
period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the 
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year: 

(a) Revaluation of investment properties 

(b) 

The Company carries its investment properties at fair values, with changes in 
fair values being recognised in the income statement. The Company engaged 
independent valuation specialists to determine fair values as at 31 December 
2024. The valuers used valuation techniques based on market approach. The 
carrying amount of investment pr0perties at 31 December 2024 was 
HK$66,300,000 (2023: HK$72,000,000). Further details are disclosed in Note 
14. 

Allowance for ECL on debt securities at amortised cost and interest 
receivables from these debt securities at amortised cost 

In estimating the ECL of debt securities at amortised cost and the interest 
receivable from these debt securities at amortised cost, the Company has 
taken into account the credit rating and historical actual credit loss 
experience over the past years since initial recognition and the financial 
position of the counterparties by reference to, among others, their audited 
financial statements and available press information, adjusted for general 
economic conditions and future prospects of the industry in which the 
counterparties operate and various external sources of actual and forecast 
economic information such as information published by economic expert 
reports, financial analysts and government bodies in estimating the 
probability of default of these financial assets, as well as the loss upon default 
in each case. 

The allowance of ECL is sensitive to changes in estimates. The information 
about the ECL and the Company’s receivables are disclosed in Note 23 a) i). 
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued - 

3.2 Critical Accounting judgements and estimates - Continued 

Kev sources of estimation uncertaintv - Continued 

(c) Discount rates 

All cash flows in the LRC of insurance contracts issued and ARC of reinsurance 
contracts held are discounted. Under a bottom-up approach, the Company 
determines the discount rates using risk-free yield curves adjusted to reflect 
the characteristics of the cash flows and the liquidity characteristics of the 
insurance contracts. 

The Company generally determines the risk-free rates using the government _ 
bond yields. Management uses judgement to assess liquidity characteristics 
of the insurance contracts. 

The yield curves that were used to discount the estimate of future cash flows 
of insurance contracts for major currencies are as follow: 

31 December 31 December 
2024 2023 

HKD 
1-year 3.88% 4.28% 
5-year 3. 56% 3.03% 
10-year 3.78% 3.40% 
1 5-year 3.87% 3.60% 
20-year 3.84% 3.69% 
USD 
1-year 4.11% 4.70% 
5-year 4.45% 3. 53% 
10-year 4.78% 3.69% 
15-year 5.43% 4.71% 
20-year 5.07% 4.96% 
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES - Continued 

3.2 Critical Accounting judgements and estimates - Continued 

K_ey sources of estimation uncertainty - Continued 

(d) Measurement of fulfilment cashflows 

The fulfilment cashflows is determined by considering the present value of 
estimated future cash inflow and outflow. These are determined based on a 
set of assumptions and actuarial valuation method. 

(e) Risk adjustments for non-financial risk 

Risk adjustments for non-financial risk are determined to reflect the 
compensation that the individual issuing entity would require for bearing non- 
financial risk. 

Risk adjustments for non-financial risk are determined using confidence level 
technique. Applying a confidence level'technique, the Company estimates 
the probability distribution of the expected present value of the future cash 
flows from insurance contracts at each reporting date and calculates the risk 
adjustment for non-financial risk as the eXcess of the value at risk at the 75th 
percentile (the target confidence level) over the expected present value of 
the future cash flows. 

To determine the risk adjustments for non-financial risk for reinsurance 
contracts, the Company applies the same technique both gross and net of 
reinsurance and derives the amount of risk being transferred to the reinsurer 
as the difference between the two results. 
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4. INSURANCE REVENUE 

2024 
Non-Par Non-Par 

Par Business Individual Group Total 
Business Business 

HK$ HKS HKS HK$ 

Insurance contracts not 
measured under the PAA 
Amounts related to changes in 

liabilities for remaining 
coverage 
Contractual service margin 

recognised for services 
provided 920,295 3,413,241 - 4,333,536 

Change in risk adjustment for 
non-financial risk for risk 
expired 22,293 350,116 , - 372,409 

Expected incurred claims and 
other insurance service 
expenses 719,660 22,762,180 - 23,481 ,840 

Others - - - - 
Recovery of insurance acquisition 

cash flows 17,004 1 ,397,553 - 1 ,414,557 

Subtotal 1 ,679,252 27,923,090 - 29,602,342 
Insurance contracts measured 

under the PAA - - 523,170 523,170 

Total insurance revenue 1,679,252 27,923,090 523,170 30,125,512 
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4. INSURANCE REVENUE - continued 

. 2023 
Non-Par Non-Par 

Par Business Individual Group Total 
Business Business 

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ 

Insurance contracts not 
measured under the PAA 
Amounts related to changes in 

liabilities for remaining 
coverage 
Contractual service margin 

recognised for services 
provided 512,816 2,544,713 - 3,057,529 

Change in risk adjustment for 
non-financial risk for risk 
expired (5 , 574) 375, 141 - 369, 567 

Expected incurred claims and 
other insurance service 
expenses 499,987 22,368,007 - 22,867,994 

Others - - - - 
Recovery of insurance acquisition 

cash flows 4,343 480,694 - 485,037 

Subtotal - 1,01 1,572 25,768,555 - 26,780,127 
Insurance contracts measured 

under the PAA - - 480,815 480,815 

Total insurance revenue 1,011,572 25,768,555 480,815 27,260,942 
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INSURANCE SERVICE EXPENSES 

2024 
Non-Par Non-Par 

Par Business Individual Group Total 
Business Business 

HKS HKS HKS HK$ 

Insurance contracts not 
measured under the PAA 

Incurred claims and other 
expenses 313,823 8,608,627 - 8,922,450 

Amortisation of insurance 
acquisition cash flows 17,004 1,397,552 - 1,414,556 

Losses on onerous contracts and 
reversal of those losses - 2,954,922 - 2,954,922 

Changes to the fulfilment cash 
flows relating to liabilities for 
incurred claims 2,011,130 - 2,011,130 

Subtotal 330,827 14,972,231 - 15,303,058 
Insurance contracts measured 

under the PAA 
Incurred claims and other 

expenses - 32,711 32,71 1 
Amortisation of insurance 

acquisition cash flows - - 78,160 78,160 

Subtotal - - 110,871 110,871 

Total insurance service 
expenses 330,827 14,972,231 110,871 15,413,929 
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INSURANCE SERVICE EXPENSES - continued 

2023 
Non-Par Non-Par 

Par Business Individual Group Total 
Business Business 

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ 

Insurance contracts not 
measured under the PAA 

Incurred claims and other 
expenses 318,547 7,738,652 - 8,057,199 

Amortisation of insurance 
acquisition cash flows 4,343 480,694 - 485,037. 

Losses on onerous contracts and 
reversal of those losses - 1,167,993 - 1,167,993 

Changes to the fulfilment cash 
flows relating to liabilities for 
incurred claims - 2,017,235 - 2,017,235 

Subtotal 322,890 11,404,574 - 11,727,464 
Insurance contracts measured 

under the PAA 
Incurred claims and other . 

expenses - - ' 47,939 47,939 
Amortisation of insurance 

acquisition cash flows - - 76,000 76,000 

Subtotal - - ' 123,939 123,939 

Total insurance service - 
expenses 322,890 1 1,404,574 123,939 1 1,851,403 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

NET EXPENSES'FROM REINSURANCE CONTRACTS HELD 

Amounts related to liabilities for remaining 
coverage 

- Recoveries for expected incurred claims 
and other expenses 

- Risk adjustment for the risk expired 
- CSM for the service received 
- Experience adjustments for premiums 

paid 

Contracts not measured under the PAA 

Contracts measured under the PAA 

Allocation of reinsurance premiums 

Amounts recovered for claims and other 
expenses 

Changes that relate to future service: 
adjustment of loss recoveries on onerous 
contracts and reversals of those losses 

Changes in recoverable amounts - 
adjustments to LlC 

Effect of changes in non-performance risk'of 
reinsurers 

Contracts not measured under the PAA 

Contracts measured under the PAA 

Amounts recovered from reinsurers 

Net expenses from reinsurance contracts 
held 
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2024 
Par Non-Par Non-Par 
, Individual Group Total 

Busmess _ , 
Busmess Busmess 

HKS HKS HK$ HK$ 

(234,750) (15,845,460) (16,080,210) 
(397) (449,540) (449,937) 

(582,786) (2,494,749) (3,077,535) _ 

(817,933) (18,789,749) (19,607,682) 

- (562,105) (562,105) 

(817,933) (18,789,749) (562,105) (20,169,787) 

84,492 8,589,874 8,674,366 

- 2,276,597 2,276,597 

- 5,173,368 - 5,173,368 

1,541 92,459 - 94,000 

86,033 16,132,298 16,218,331 

86,033 16,132,298 - 16,218,331 

(731,900) (2,657,451) (562,105) (3,951,456) 
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' NET EXPENSES FROM REINSURANCE CONTRACTS HELD — continued 

2023 
Par Non-Par Non-Par - 
. Individual Group Total 

Busmess . . Busmess Busmess 
HK$ HKS HK$ HK$ 

Amounts related to liabilities for remaining 
coverage 

- Recoveries for expected incurred claims 
and other expenses (137,809) (15,060,525) (15,198,334) 

_- Risk adjustment for the risk expired ' 3,856 (1,892,206) (1 ,888',350) 
-' CSM for the service received (293,725) (2,020,022) (2,313,747) 
- Experience adjustments for premiums 

paid - - 

Contracts not measured under the PAA (427,678) (18,972,753) (19,400,431) 

Contracts measured under the PAA - (202,063) (202,063) 

Allocation of reinsurance premiums ' (427,678) (18,972,753) (202,063) (19,602,494) 

Amounts recovered for claims and other 
expenses 15,517 5,826,365 5,841,882 

Changes that relate to future service: 
adjustment of loss recoveries on onerous 
contracts and reversals of those losses - 583,665 583,665 

Changes in recoverable amounts - 
adjustments to LIC - 4,342,374 4,342,374 

Effect of changes in non-performance risk of 
reinsurers 4,012 3,081,402 3,085,414 

Contracts not measured under the PAA 19,529 13,833,806 13,853,335 

Contracts measured under the PAA - - - - 

Amounts recovered from reinsurers 19,529 13,833,806 - 13,853,335 

Net expenses from reinsurance contracts 
held (408,149) (5,138,947) 

-75_ 
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INTEREST REVENUE AND OTHER INVESTMENT GAINS 

An analysis of the Company’s interest revenue and other investment gains are as follows: 

2023 
HK$ . 

1,972,228 
2,629,244 
4,601 ,472 

2024 
HKS . 

Interest revenue: - 
- Bank interest income , 2,450,994 
- Interest income from debt securities at amortised cost 3,097,576 

Subtotal . 5,548,570 
Other investment gains: 

- Dividend income from equity securities designated at 
FVTOCI 733,114 

Total 6,281,684 

642,830 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

PROFIT BEFORE TAX 

Profit before income tax is stated after charging] (crediting) the following: 

Gross rental income under operating leases from 
investment properties 

Less: Direct property operating expenses 
Insurance 
Property management fees 
Rates 
Repairs and maintenance 
Stamp duty 
Sundry expenses 
Valuation fee 

Operating lease rental income less outgoings 

Auditor’s remuneration 
Depreciation 
Employee benefits cost (including the directors’ 

remuneration (note 10)) 
Management fee 

- 7 7 -  

2024 
HK$ 

(1,430,319) 

4,934 
99,716 
68,004 
18, 300 
2,989 

9,440 

2023 
HKS 

(1,463,739) 

6,614 
92,100 
61,732 
8,235 

578 
9,500 
9,440 

203,383 188,199 

(1,226,936) (1,275,540) 

1 ,182,000 
52,775 

3,082,591 . 
1,152,000 

1,182,000 
49,922 

3,200,550 
1,008,000 



THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

INSURANCE FINANCE EXPENSES 

Insurance contracts issued 
Interest accretion 
Effect of changes in interest rates and other financial 

assumptions 
Effect of measuring changes in estimates at current rates 

and adjusting the CSM at rates on initial recognition 

Subtotal 
Reinsurance contracts held 
Interest accretion 
Effect of changes in interest rates and other financial 

assumptions 
Effect of measuring changes in estimates at current rates 

and adjusting the CSM at rates on initial recognition 

Subtotal 

Total insurance finance expenses 

- 7 3 -  

2024 2023 
HKS HKS 

(490,066) (314,914) 

(118,528) 11,347,989 

(974,751) (15,043,457) 
(1,583,345) (4,010,382) 

289,707 197,017 

(91,679) (5,295,977) 

708,906 7,977,564 
906,934 2,878,604 

(676,411) (1,131,778) 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

COMPENSATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL AND DIRECTORS’ 
REMUNERATION 

The emoluments of directors during the year, who are also the key management personnel 
of the Company, disclosed pursuant to Section 383 (1 )(a), (b), (c) and (f) of the Hong Kong 
Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about 
Benefits of Directors) Regulation, as follows: 

2024 2023 
HKS HK$ 

Directors’ fees 165,000 165 , 000 

Salaries, allowance and benefits in kind paid to or for the directors are generally 
emoluments paid or payable in respect of those persons’ other services in connection with 
the management of the affairs of the Company. 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT COSTS 

2024 2023 
HKS HK$ 

Salaries, allowances and bonus 2,788,995 2,914,897 
Pension costs 

- contributions to the defined contribution scheme 124,706 111,328 
Staff welfare 3,890 9,325 

2,917,591 3,035,550 

- 7 9 -  
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

INCOME TAX EXPENSE 

Provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the Company’s financial statements 
on the estimated assessable profit for the year which is calculated at 16.5% (2023: 16.5%). 

Details of income tax are as follows: 

2024 2023 
HK$ HK$ 

Profit before tax 7,080,439 7,727,140 

Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate 0 1,168,272 1,274,978 
Items related to taxation of life insurance business (1,102,749) (1,211,064) 
Over-provision in prior year (9,000) 

Provision for Hong Kong profits tax for the year 56,523 63,914 

.No provisionfor deferred tax has been made as the Company had no material temporary 
difference as at the end of the reporting period (2023: Nil). 

Change in fair value of investment properties does not constitute a temporary difference 
for tax purposes as no profit on sale or rental income would be subject to taxation. 

- 3 0 -  



THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

-31-  

Furniture, 
fixtures 

Leasehold and office Electronic 
improvements equipment computers Total 

HK$ HKS HK$ HKS 

Cost 
1 January 2023 853,234 165,015 78,304 1,096,553 
Additions 15,150 41 ,458 37,221 93,829 
Written off - (16,049) (5,230) (21,279) 

31 December 2023 868,384 190,424 I 110,295 1,169,103 
Additions - 6,630 14,700 21 ,330 
Written off (9,700) (9,700) 

31 December 2024 868,384 ' 197,054 115,295 1,180,733 

Accumulated depreciation 
1 January 2023 776,874 129,966 64,511 971,351 
Charge for the year 26,384 11,538 12,000 49,922 
Written off (16,049) (5,230) (21,279) 

31 December 2023 803,258 125,455 71,281 999,994 
Charge for the year 26,383 11,452 14,940 52,775 
Written off (9,700) (9,700) 

31 December 2024 829,641 136,907 76,521 1,043,069 

Net book value 
31 December 2024 38,743 60,147 38,774 137,664 

31 December 2023 65,126 64,969 39,014 169,109 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 

1 January 
Fair value loss 

31 December 

2024 2023 
HK$ HKS 

72,000,000 75,400,000 
(5,700,000) (3,400,000) 

66,300,000 72,000,000 

The Company’s investment properties are situated in Hong Kong. The investment 
properties are leased to third parties under operating leases, further details of which are 
included in Note 20. 

Fair value hierarchy 

An independent valuation was performed by the valuer, Knight Frank Petty Limited, to 
determine the fair value of investment properties as at 31 December 2024 and 2023. The 
revaluation gain/ (loss) is credited/ (charged) to the income statement. The following table 
presents the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company’s investment properties 
carried at fair value: 

Fair value measurements as at 

31 December 2024 categorised into 

Quoted prices Significant 

in active other Significant 
Fair value at markets for observable unobservable 
31 December identical assets inputs inputs 

2024 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) 
HKS HKS HK$ HK$ 

Recurring fair value 
measurement 

Investment properties: 
- Commercial - Hong Kong 7,100,000 7,100,000 
— Residential - Hong Kong 59,200,000 59,200,000 

66,300,000 66,300,000 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - Continued 

Fair value hierarchy - Continued 

Fair value measurements as at 
31 December 2023 categorised into 

Quoted prices Significant 
in active other Significant 

Fair value at markets for observable unobservable 
31 December identical assets inputs inputs 

2023 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) 
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ 

Recurring fair value 
measurement 

Investment properties: 
- Commercial - Hong Kong 9,000,000 - - 9,000,000 
- Residential - Hong Kong 63,000,000 - - 63,000,000 

72,000,000 - - 72,000,000 

During the year ended 31 December 2024, there were no transfer between Level 1 and 
Level 2, or transfers into or out of Level 3 (2023: Nil). 

Reconciliation of fair value measurements categorised within Level 3 of the fair value 
hierarchy: 

Commercial Residential 
property properties Total 

HK$ HK$ HK$ 

Carrying amount at 1 January 2023 9,800,000 65,600,000 75,400,000 

Net loss from a fair value adjustment . 
recognised in income statement (800,000) (2,600,000) (3,400,000) 

Carrying amount at 31 December 2023 
and 1- January 2024 9,000,000 63,000,000 72,000,000 

Net loss from a fair value adjustment 
recognised in income statement (1,900,000) (3,800,000) (5,700,000) 

Carrying amount at 31 December 2024 7,100,000 59,200,000 66,300,000 

- 8 3 -  
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - Continued 

Valuation processes of the Company 

All of the Company’s investment properties were revalued as at 31 December 2024 by 
independent professionally qualified valuers, Knight Frank Petty Limited, who have among 
their staff Fellows of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors who have recent experience in 
the valuation properties in the relevant locations. 

The Company’s finance department, which directly reports to the chief executive officer, 
reviews the valuations performed by the independent valuers for financial reporting 
purposes. The finance department holds discussions with the independent valuer on the 
valuation assumptions and valuation results. 

Changes in Levels 3 fair values are analysed at each reporting date. As at 31 December 
2024, the fair values of the investment properties have been determined by Knight Frank 
Petty Limited. 

Valuation techniques 

The valuer has adopted market approach for valuation of investment properties for the 
year ended 31 December 2024 (2023: market approach). In the opinion of the directors, 
adoption of market approach can adequately reflect the market value of each property. 
There is involvement of significant unobservable inputs in determining fair value of the 
investment properties. For all investment properties, their current use equates to the 
highest and best use. 

Below is a summary of the valuation techniques used and the key inputs to the valuation 
of investment properties: 

Significant 
Valuation techniques unobservable inputs Range or weighted average 

2024 2023 

Investment properties: 
- Commercial property Market approach Estimated unit price HK$8,798 HK$11,152 

per sq. f t  per sq. ft 
Discount/ premium on 

quality of the building 

— Residential properties Market approach Estimated unit price 

Discount/ premium on 
quality of the building 

-34-  

-28% to +10% 

HKS14,456 to 
HK$22,311 

per sq. f t  

-13% to +10% 

-13% to +10% 

HK$16,095 to 
HK$23,573 

per sq. ft  

48% to +12% 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES — Continued 

Valuation techniques — Continued 

The fair value of investment properties which were tenanted as at the year-end date are 
determined by using market approach (2023: market approach) with reference to price of 
comparable properties on a price per square feet basis, adjusted by a discount/ premium 
on the quality of the building including the location, size, configuration and accessibility 
of the Company’s buildings compared to the recent market transactions. 

A significant increase/(decrease) in the estimated unit-price would result in a significant 
increase/ (decrease) in fair value of the investment properties. A significant 
increase/ (decrease) in the discount on the quality of the building would result in a 
significant decrease/ (increase) in fair value of the investment properties. A significant 
increase/ (decrease) in the premium on the quality of the building would result in a 
significant increase/ (decrease) in fair value of the investment properties. 

DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES/OTHER RECEIVABLES 

(a) Debt securities at amortised cost 

The table below summarises the maturity and the effective interest rate of debt 
securities at amortised cost at the end of the reporting period. 

2024 2023 
HK$ HKS 

Within 1 year 13,456,702 15,935,281 
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 41,349,638 ' 34,479,207 
More than 5 years 25,310,494 21,860,419 

80,116,834 72,274,907 
Less: Allowance for ECL (109,987) (122,697) 

80,006,847 72,152,210 

Effective interest rate (percentage per annum) 2.85 to 5.49 1.62 to 5.49 

- 3 5 -  



THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

15. DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES/OTHER RECEIVABLES - Continued 

(b) 

(C) 

Equity securities designated at FVTOCI 

Equity securities in Hong Kong - listed 

2024 
HK$ 

11,676, 512 

2023 
HK$ 

9,577,705 

Equity securities designated at FVTOCI are carried at fair value. Fair values of equity 
securities designated at FVTOCI are based on market prices or broker/ dealer price 
quotations. 

Reconciliations of debt securities at amortised cost/ equity securities designated at 
FVTOC | 

31 December 2022 
Additions 
Redemption 
Fair value net loss 
Premium amortisation 
Change of ECL 

31 December 2023 
Additions 
Redemption 
Fair value net gain 
Premium amortisation 
Change of ECL 

31 December 2024 

Fixed interest 
debt securities 

HK$ 

69,072,734 
19,449,446 

(16,089,487) 

(262,832) 
(17,651) 

Variable interest 

72,152,210 
23,525,423 

(15,821,904) 

138,408 
12,710 

80,006,847 

equity securities Total 
HK$ HK$ 

8,671,085 77,743,819 
- 19,449,446 
- (16,089,487) 

906,620 906,620 
- (262,832) 
- (17,651) 

9,577,705 81,729,915 
- 23,525,423 
- (15,821,904) 

2,098,807 2,098,807 
- - 138,408 

12,710 

11,676,512 91,683,359 

—86- 



THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

15. DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES/OTHER RECEIVABLES - Continued 

(d) Other receivables, deposits and prepayments 

2024 
HKS 

Interest receivable, unsecured 1,391,387 
Deposits 55,600 
Prepayments 104,797 
Others 1 17,019 

Total other receivables, deposits and prepayments 1,668,803 

The above balances were neither past due nor impaired. 

-37-  

2023 
HK$ 

1,613,084 
7,200 

63,748 
104,794 

1 ,788,826 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND TIME DEPOSITS WITH ORIGINAL MATURITY 
OVER THREE MONTHS 

2024 2023 
HK$ HK$ 

Current and savings accounts 5,123,910 4,374,735 
Fixed term deposits 21,811,067 19,626,895 

Total cash and cash equivalents 26,934,977 24,001,630 
Bank deposits with original maturity over three months 28,530,809 29,545,267 

Total cash and bank balances 55,465,786 53,546,897 

Bank deposits and savings accounts balances carry interest at market rates based on bank 
deposit rates whilst current accounts do not earn any interest. 

The effective interest rate on time deposits with maturity at the end of the reporting 
period was from 0.9% to 5.3% per annum (2023: from 0.73% to 6.25% per annum) and has 
an average maturity of 162 days (2023: 170 days). The carrying amounts of the cash and 
bank balances approximate to their fair value. 

SHARE CAPITAL 

2024 2023 
HK$ HK$ 

Issued and fully paid: 
500,000 (2023: 500,000) ordinary shares 50,000,000 50,000,000 

In accordance with section 135 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, the ordinary shares 
of the Company do not have a par value. 

INSURANCE CONTRACT AND REINSURANCE CONTRACTS HELD 

Movement in carrying amounts 

The Company presents a table that separately analyses movements in the liabilities'for 
remaining coverage and movements in the liabilities for incurred claims and reconciles 
these movements to the line items in the statement of profit or loss and statement of 
other comprehensive income. 

A second reconciliation is presented for contracts not measured under the PAA, which 
separately analyses changes in the estimates of the present value of future cash flows, 
the risk adjustment for non-financial risk and the CSM. 

- 3 3 -  



THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

18. INSURANCE CONTRACT AND REINSURANCE CONTRACTS HELD - Continued 

Analysis by remaining coverage and incurred claims of insurance contracts not measured 
under the premium allocation approach 

As 31 December 2024 

Contracts not measured under PAA 

Liabilities for remaining coverage 
Excluding loss Liabilities for 

component Loss component incurred claims Total 
HKS HKS HKS HKS 

Opening assets - - - - 

Opening liabilities (97, 372, 629) (1,781 ,652) (500,000) (99, 654,281) 

Net opening balance - 1 January 2024 (97,372,629) (1,781,652) (500,000) (99,654,281) 

Changes in the income statement 
Insurance revenue 
Contracts under the modified retrospective 

approach - - 

Contracts under the fair value approach 26,877,569 26,877,569 
Other contracts 2,724,773 - 2,724,773 

Insurance revenue - Total 29,602,342 - 29,602,342 
Insurance service expenses 
Amortisation of insurance acquisition cash 

flows (1,414,556) - (1,414,556) 
Incurred claims and other insurance service 

expenses (53,404) (8,869,046) (8,922,450) 
Losses or reversals of losses on onerous 

contracts - (2,954,922) - (2,954,922) 
Adjustments to liabilities for incurred claims - (2,011,130) (2,011,130) 
Insurance service expenses - Total (1,414,556) (3,008,326) (10,880,176) (15,303,058) 
Investment components ' 470,441 ‘ - (470,441) - 
Insurance service result 28,658,227 (3,008,326) (11,350,617) 14,299,284 
Net finance expenses from insurance 

contracts (1,718,608) 135,263 - (1,583,345) 
Effect of movements in exchange rates - - - - 

Total changes in the income statement 26,939,619 (2,873,063) (11,350,617) 12,715,939 

Cash flows , 
Premiums received (30,604,973) - - (30, 604,973) 
Insurance acquisition cash flows 2,678,838 - - 2,678, 838 
Claims and other insurance service expenses 

paid, including investment components - - 11,550,617 11,550,617 

Total cash flows (27,926,135) - 11,550,617 (16,375,518) 

Closing assets - - - 

Closing liabilities (98, 359,145) (4,654,715) (300,000) (103, 313,860) 

Total Net closing balance - 31 December 2024 (98,359,145) (4,654,715) (300,000) (103,313,860) 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

18. INSURANCE CONTRACT AND REINSURANCE CONTRACTS HELD - Continued 

Analysis by remaining coverage and incurred claims of insurance contracts not measured 
under the premium allocation approach - Continued 

As 31 December 2023 

Contracts not measured under PAA 

Liabilities for remaining coverage 
Excluding loss Liabilities for 

component Loss component incurred claims Total 
HK$ HK$ HKS HKS 

Opening assets - - 
Opening liabilities (92, 1 78, 291 ) (692,912) (2,040,000) (94, 911, 203) 
Net opening balance - 1 January 2023 (92,178,291) (692,912) (2,040,000) (94,911,203) 
Changes in the income statement 
Insurance revenue 

Contracts under the modified retrospective 
approach - - 

Contracts under the fair value approach 25,841,168 - 25,841,168 
Other contracts 938,959 — 938,959 
Insurance revenue - Total 26,780,127 - 26,780,127 
Insurance service expenses - - - 
Amortisation of insurance acquisition cash 

flows (485,037) - (485,037) 
Incurred claims and other insurance service 

expenses - (23,441) (8,033, 758) (8,057,199) 
Losses or reversals of losses on onerous 

contracts - (1,167,993) - (1,167,993) 
Adjustments to liabilities for incurred claims - (2,017,235) (2,017,235) 
Insurance service expenses - Total (485,037) (1,191 ,434) (10,050,993) (11,727,464) 
Investment components 677,163 (677,163) 
Insurance service result 26,972,253 (1,191,434) (10,728,156) 15,052,663 
Net finance expenses from insurance 

contracts (4,1 13,076) 102, 694 (4,010,382) 
Effect of movements in exchange rates - 

Total changes in the income statement 22,859,177 (1,088,740) (10,728,156) 11,042,281 
Cash flows 
Premiums received (30,571,824) - (30, 571,824) 
Insurance acquisition cash flows 2,518,309 - 2,518,309 

Claims and other insurance service expenses 
paid, including investment components - - 12,268,156 12,268,156 

Total cash flows (28,053,515) - 12,268,156 (15,785,359) 
Closing assets - - - 
Closing liabilities ' . (97,372,629) (1,781,652) (500,000) (99,654,281) 
Total Net closing balance - 31 December 2023 (97,372,629) (1,781,652) (500,000) (99,654, 281) 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

18. INSURANCE CONTRACT AND REINSURANCE CONTRACTS HELD - Continued 

Analysis by measurement component of insurance contracts not measured under the 
premium allocation approach 

As 31 December 2024 

Contracts not measured under PAA 

CSM 
Risk 

Estimates of adjustment for Contracts 

Opening assets 
(2,414,787) 

present value of non-financial under fair value Other 
future cash flows risk approach contracts Total 

HKS HKS HK$ HKS HKS 

(99,654, 281) Opening liabilities (58,913,987) (4,577,572) (33,747,935) 
Net opening balance - 1 January 2024 (58,913,987) (4,577,572) (33,747,935) (2,414,787) (99,654,281) 
Changes in the income statement 
Changes that relate to current services 
CSM recognised for services provided - 3,825,936 507,600 4,333,536 
Risk adjustment recognised for the risk 

expired 372,409 - - 372,409 
Experience adjustments 14,559,391 - - - 14, 559,391 
Changes that relate to future services 

Contracts initially recognised in the period 2,085,946 (161,136) - (3,296,766) (1,371,956) 
Changes in estimates that adjust the CSM (502,501) 31,946 (734,595) 1,205,150 - 
Changes in estimates that result in losses 

and reversal of losses on onerous contracts (1,560,351) (22,615) - - (1,582,966) 
Changes that relate to past services 

Adjustments to liabilities for incurred 
claims (2,011,130) - - (2,011,130) 

Insurance serviceresult 12,571,355 220,604 3,091,341 (1,584,016) 14,299,284 
Insurance finance expenses from insurance 

contracts recognised in profit and loss (1,093,279) (363,193) (126,873) (1,583,345) 
Insurance finance expenses from insurance 

contracts recognised in OCI — - - 
Effect of movements in exchange rates - - - 
Total changes in the income statement 11,478,076 220,604 2,728,148 (1,710,889) 12,715,939 
Cash flows 
Premium received (30,604,973) - (30,604,973) 

Claims and other insurance service expenses 
paid, including investment components 11,550,617 - 11,550,617 

Insurance acquisition cash flows 2,678,838 - 2,678,838 
Total cash flows (16,375,518) - (16,375,518) 
Closing assets — - . - - 

Closing liabilities (63, 81 1 ,429) (4,356,968) (31 , 019, 787) (4,125,676) (103, 313,860) 
Total net closing balance - 31 December 2024 (63,811,429) (4,356,968) (31,019,787) (4,125,676) (103,313,860) 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

18. INSURANCE CONTRACT AND REINSURANCE CONTRACTS HELD - Continued 

Analysis by measurement component of insurance contracts not measured under the 
premium allocation approach - Continued 

As 31 December 2023 

Contracts not measured under PAA 

CSM 
Risk 

Estimates of adjustment for Contracts 
present value of non-financial under fair value Other 
future cash flows risk approach contracts Total 

HKS HKS HK$ HKS HKS 
Opening assets - - - - - 
Opening liabilities (65, 642,005) (4,246,701) (23, 870, 554) (1,1 51,943) (94, 91 1,203) 
Net opening balance - 1 January 2023 (65,642,005) (4,246,701) (23,870,554) (1,151,943) (94,911,203) 
Changes in the income statement 
Changes that relate to current services 
CSM recognised for services provided - - 2,765,449 292,080 3,057, 529 
Risk adjustment recognised for the risk 

expired - 369,566 - - 369,566 
Experience adjustments 14,810,795 - - - 14,810,795 
Changes that relate to future services . 

Contracts initially recognised in the period 509,107 (397,329) - (976,063) (864,285) 
Changes in estimates that adjust the CSM 13,206,601 (299,824) (12,392,627) (514,150) - 

Changes in estimates that result in losses 
and reversal of losses on onerous contracts (300,423) (3,284) - - (303,707) 

Changes that relate to past services 
Adjustments to liabilities for incurred 
claims (2,017,235) - - - (2,017,235) 

Insurance service result 26,208,845 (330,871) (9,627,178) (1,198,133) 15,052,663 
Insurance finance expenses from insurance 

contracts recognised in profit and loss (3,695,468) — (250,203) (64,711) (4,010,382) 
Insurance finance expenses from insurance 

contracts recognised in QC! - - - - - 
Effect of movements in exchange rates - - — - - 
Total changes in the income statement 22,513,377 (330,871) (9,877,381) (1,262,844) 11,042,281 
Cash flows 
Premium received (30,571,824) - - - (30, 571,824) 
Claims and other insurance service expenses 

paid, including investment components 12,268,156 - - - 12,268,156 
Insurance acquisition cash flows 2,518,309 - - - 2,518, 309 
Total cash flows (15,785,359) - - - (15,785,359) 
Closing assets - - - - - 
Closing liabilities (58,913, 987) (4, 577, 572) (33, 747,935) (2,414,787) (99,654,281) 
Total net closing balance - 31 December 2023 (58,913,987) (4,577,572) (33,747,935) (2,414,787) (99,654,281) 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

18. INSURANCE CONTRACT AND REINSURANCE CONTRACTS HELD - Continued 

Analysis by remaining coverage and incurred claims of reinsurance contracts held not 
measured under the premium allocation approach 

As 31 December 2024 

Reinsurance Contracts Held not measured under PAA 

Assets for remaining coverage 

Excluding loss- 

recovery Loss-recovery Assets for 

component component incurred claims Total 

HKS HKS HK$ HK$ 
Opening assets 51,612,082 544,756 1,280,398 53,437,236 

Opening liabilities (17,988) - 2,500 (15,488) 

Net opening balance - 1 January 2024 51,594,094 544,756 1,282,898 53,421,748 

Changes in the income statement 

Net income/(expenses) from reinsurance contracts held 

Allocation of reinsurance premium (19,607,682) - (19,607,682) 

Amounts recovered for claims and other expenses - - 8,674,366 8,674,366 

Changes in recoverable amounts - adjustments to AIC - - 5,173,368 5,173, 368 

Adjustment of loss recoveries on onerous contracts 

and reversals of those losses - 2,276,597 2,276, 597 

Effect of changes in non-performance risk of 

reinsurers 94,000 - 94, 000 

Net income/ (expenses) - Total (19,513,682) 2,276, 597 13,847,734 (3,389,351) 

Investment components - - - 

Insurance service result (19,513,682) 2,276, 597 13,847,734 (3,389,351) 

Finance income from reinsurance contracts held 906,934 - 906,934 

Effect of movements in. exchange rates - - - 
Total changes in the income statement (18,606,748) 2,276, 597 13,847,734 (2,482,417) 

Cash flows 

Premiums paid 21,152,324 - 21,152,324 

Amounts received - (11,014,125) (11,014,125) 

Total cash flows 21,152,324 - (11,014,125) 10,138,199 

Closing assets 54,139,670 2,821,353 4,116,507 61,077,530 

Closing liabilities - - - - 

Total net closing balance - 31 December 2024 54,139,670 2,821,353 4,116,507 61,077,530 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

18. INSURANCE CONTRACT AND REINSURANCE CONTRACTS HELD - Continued 

Analysis by remaining coverage and incurred claims of reinsurance contracts held not 
measured under the premium allocation approach - Continued 

As 31 December 2023 

Reinsurance Contracts Held not measured under PAA 

Assets for remaining coverage 

Excluding loss- 

recovery Loss-recovery Assets for 

component component incurred claims Total 

HKS HKS HKS HK$ 
Opening assets 43,500,250 (38,909) 7,387,562 50,848,903 

Opening liabilities (218,782) - 1,000 (217,782) 

Net opening balance - 1 January 2023 43,281,468 (38,909) 7,388,562 50,631,121 

Changes in the income statement 

Net income/(expenses) from reinsurance contracts held 

Allocation of reinsurance premium (19,400,431) - - (19,400,431) 

Amounts recovered for claims and other expenses - - 5,841,882 5,841,882 

Changes in recoverable amounts - adjustments to AIC - - 4,342,374 4, 342, 374 

Adjustment of loss recoveries on onerous contracts 

and reversals of those losses - 583,665 - 583,665 

Effect of changes in non-performance risk of 

reinsurers 3,085,414 - - 3,085,414 

Net income/(expenses) - Total (16,315,017) 583,665 10,184,256 (5,547,096) 

Investment components - - 

Insurance service result (16,315,017) 583,665 10,184,256 (5,547,096) 

Finance income from reinsurance contracts held 2,878,604 — - 2,878, 604 

Effect of movements in exchange rates - — - 

Total changes in the income' statement (13,436,413) 583,665 10,184,256 (2,668,492) 

Cash flows 

Premiums paid 21,749,039 - 21,749,039 

Amounts received - - (16,289,920) (16,289,920) 

Totalcash flows 21,749,039 - (16,289,920) 5,459,119 

Closing assets 51,612,082 544,756 1,280,398 53,437,236 

Closing liabilities (17, 988) - 2, 500 (15,488) 

Total net closing balance - 31 December 2023 51,594,094 544,756 1,282,898 53,421,748 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDEDI31 DECEMBER 2024 

18. INSURANCE CONTRACT AND REINSURANCE CONTRACTS HELD - Continued 

Analysis by measurement component of reinsurancecontracts held not measured under 
the premium allocation approach 

As 31 December 2024 

Reinsurance Contracts Held not measured under PAA 

CSM 
Risk 

Estimates of adjustment Contracts 
present value of for non- under fair value Other 
future cash flows financial risk approach contracts Total 

HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS 
Opening assets 26,340,823 719,371 26,471,912 (94,870) 53,437,236 
Opening liabilities (229,492) (83) 141,269 72,818 (15,488) 

Net opening balance - 1 January 2024 26,111,331 719,288 26,613,181 (22,052) 53,421,748 
Changes in the income statement 
Changes that relate to current services 
CSM recognised for services received - - (3,239,980) (56,118) (3,296,098) 
Risk adjustment recognised for the risk expired - (449,937) - (449,937) 
Experience adjustments (7,405,844) - - (7,405,844) 
Changes that relate to future services 

Contracts initially recognised in the period (801,825) 117,175 - 684,650 
Changes in estimates that adjust the CSM (2,243,757) 94,017 2,213,325 (63,585) 
Changes in estimates that result in losses and 
reversals of losses on underlying onerous 
contracts 2,495,160 - 2,495,160 

Changes that relate to past services 
Changes to incurred claims component 5,173,368 - ‘ 5,173, 368 

Effect of changes in non-performance risk of 
reinsurers 94,000 - 94, 000 

Net expenses from reinsurance contracts held (2,688,898) (238,745) (1,026,655) _ 564,947 (3,389,351) 
Insurance finance expenses from insurance 

contracts recognised in profit and loss 617,227 286,409 3,298 906,934 
Insurance finance expenses from insurance 

contracts recognised in OCI - - 
Effect of movements in exchange rates - - 

Total changes in the income statement (2,071,671) (238,745) (740,246) 568,245 (2,482,417) 

Cash flows 
Premiums paid 21,152,324 - - 21,152,324 
Amounts received (11,014,125) - - (11,014,125) 

Total cash flows 10,138,199 - - 10,138,199 

Closing assets 34,177,859 480,543 25,872,935 546,193 61,077,530 

Closing liabilities - - 

Total net closing balance - 31 December 2024 34,177,859 480,543 25,872,935 546,193 61,077,530 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

18. INSURANCE CONTRACT AND REINSURANCE CONTRACTS HELD - Continued 

Analysis by measurement component of reinsurance contracts held not measured under 
the premium allocation approach - Continued 

As 31 December 2023 

Reinsurance Contracts Held not measured under PAA 

CSM 
Risk 

Estimates of adjustment Contracts 
present value of for non- under fair value Other . 
future cash flows financial risk approach contracts Total 

HK$ HKS HKS HK$ HKS 
Opening assets 29,462,567 3,522,897 17,802,509 60,930 50,848,903 
Opening liabilities (299,169) 1,776 52,993 26,618 (217,782) 

Net opening balance - 1 January 2023 29,163,398 3,524,673 17,855,502 87,548 50,631,121 
Changes in the income statement 
Changes that relate to current services 
CSM recognised for services received (2,313,462) (285) (2,313,747) 

Risk adjustment recognised for the risk expired (1,888,350) - - (1,888,350) 
Experience adjustments (9,356,452) - - (9,356,452) 
Changes that relate to future services 

Contracts initially recognised in the period (472,249) 164,704 - 307,545 - 
Changes in estimates that adjust the CSM _ (9,375,525) (1,081,739) 10,883,986 (426,722) 
Changes in estimates that result in losses and 

reversals of losses on underlying onerous 
contracts 583,665 - - - 583,665 

Changes that relate to past services 
Changes to incurred claims component 4,342,374 - - 4,342,374 

Effect of changes in non-performance risk of 
reinsurers 3,085,414 - - - 3,085,414 

Net expenses from reinsurance contracts held (11,192,773) (2,805,385) 8,570,524 (119,462) (5,547,096) 
Insurance finance expenses from insurance 

contracts recognised in profit and loss 2,681,587 - 187,155 9,862 2,878,604 
Insurance finance expenses from insurance 

contracts recognised in OCI - - - 
Effect of movements in exchange rates — - - 

Total changes in the income statement (8,511,186) (2,805,385) 8,757,679 (109,600) (2,668,492) 

Cash flows - - - - 
Premiums paid 21,749,039 - - - 21,749,039 
Amounts received (16,289,920) - - (16,289,920) 
Total cash flows 5,459,119 - - 5,459,119 

Closing assets 26,340,823 719,371 26,471,912 (94,870) 53,437,236 
Closing liabilities (229,492) (83) 141,269 72, 818 (15,488) 
Total net closing balance - 31 December 2023. 26,111,331 719,288 26,613,181 (22,052) 53,421,748 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

18. INSURANCE CONTRACT AND REINSURANCE CONTRACTS HELD - Continued 

Analysis by remaining coverage and incurred claims of insurance contracts measured under 
the premium allocation approach 

Opening assets 
Opening liabilities 
Net opening balance - 1 January 2024 
Changes in the income statement 
Insurance revenue 
Contracts under the modified retrospective 

approach 
Contracts under the fair value approach 
Other contracts 1 
Insurance revenue - Total 
Insurance service expenses 
Amortisation of insurance acquisition cash flows 
Incurred claims and other insurance service 

expenses 
Losses or reversals of losses on onerous contracts 
Adjustments to liabilities for incurred claims 
Insurance service expenses - Total 
Investment components 
Insurance service result 
Net finance expenses from insurance contracts 
Effect of movements in exchange rates 
Total changes in the income statement 

Cash flows 
Premiums received 
Insurance acquisition cash flows 
Claims and other insurance service expenses paid 
Total cash flows 

Closing assets 
Closing liabilities 
Total net closing balance - 31 December 2024 

As 31 December 2024 

Contracts measured under PAA 

Liabilities for remaining 
coverage Liabilities for incurred claims 

Estimates of Risk 
Excluding present value adjustment 

loss Loss of future cash for non- 
component component flows financial risk Total 

HK$ HK$ HKS HK$ HK$ 

(266,733) (266,733) 
(266,733) (266,733) 

523,170 523,170 
523,170 523,170 

(78,160) - (78,160) 

(32,711) (32,711) 

(78,160) (32, 711) (110,871) 

445,010 (32,71 1) 412,299 

445,010 (32,711) 412,299 

(531,499) - (531,499) 
78,797 - 78,797 

- 32,711 - 32,711 
(452,702) 32,71 1 - (419,991 ) 

(274,425) - (274,425) 
(274,425) - - (274,425) 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

18. INSURANCE CONTRACT AND REINSURANCE CONTRACTS HELD - Continued 

Analysis by remaining coverage and incurred claims of insurance contracts measured under 
the premium allocation approach - Continued 

Opening assets 
Opening liabilities 
Net opening balance - 1 January 2023 
Changes in the income statement 
Insurance revenue 
Contracts under the modified retrospective 

approach 
Contracts under the fair value approach 
Other contracts 
Insurance revenue - Total 
Insurance service expenses 
Amortisation of insurance acquisition cash flows 
Incurred claims and other insurance service 

expenses 
Losses or reversals of losses on onerous contracts 
Adjustments to liabilities for incurred claims 

Insurance service expenses - Total 
Investment components 
Insurance service result 
Net finance expenses from insurance contracts 
Effect of movements in exchange rates 

Total changes in the income statement 

Cash flows 
Premiums received 
Insurance acquisition cash flows 
Claims and other insurance service expenses paid 

Total cash flows 

Closing assets 
Closing liabilities 
Total net closing balance - 31 December 2023 

As 31 December 2023 

Contracts measured under PAA 

Liabilities for remaining 
coverage Liabilities for incurred claims 

Estimates of Risk 
Excluding present value adjustment 

loss Loss of future cash for non- 
component component flows financial risk Total 

HK$ HKS HKS HK$ HK$ 

(211,290) - (211,290) 
(211,290) - (211,290) 

480,815 - 480,815 
.480,815 - 480,815 

(76,000) - (76,000) 

- (47,939) (47,939) 

(76,000) (47,939) (123,939) 

404,815 - (47,939) 356,876 

404,815 - (47,939) 356,876 

(551,886) - (551,886) 
91,628 - 91,628 

- - 47,939 47,939 
(460,258) - 47,939 (412,319) 

(266,733) - - (266,733) 
(266,733) - - (266,733) 
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18. 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

INSURANCE CONTRACT AND REINSURANCE CONTRACTS HELD - Continued 

Analysis by measurement component of reinsurance contracts held measured under the 
premium allocation approach 

As 31 December 2024 

Reinsurance Contracts Held measured under PAA 

Assets for remaining 

coverage Assets for incurred claims 

Estimates of Risk 

Excluding loss- Loss- present value adjustment 

recovery recovery of future cash for non- 

component component flows financial risk Total 

HK$ HKS HK$ HKS HKS 

Opening assets - - - 
Opening liabilities (13,696) - (13,696) 

Net opening balance - 1 January 2024 (13,696) - (13,696) 

Changes in the income statement 

Net income/(expenses) from reinsurance contracts held 

Allocation of reinsurance premium (562,105) - (562,105) 
Amounts recovered for claims and other expenses - - 

Changes in recoverable amounts - adjustments to 

AIC - - 

Adjustment of loss recoveries on onerous 

contracts and reversals of those losses - - - 

Effect of changes in non—performance risk of 

reinsurers - 

Net income/ (expenses) - Total (562,105) - (562,105) 

Investment components - - 

Insurance service result (562,105) - (562,105) 

Finance income from reinsurance contracts held - - 
Effect of movements in exchange rates - - - 

Total changes in the income statement (562,105) - (562,105) 

Cash flows 

Premiums paid 420,312 420,312 
Amounts received — - 

Total cash flows 420,312 420,312 

Closing assets - - 
Closing liabilities (155,489) (155,489) 

Total Net closing balance - 31 December 2024 (155,489) (155,489) 
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18. 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

INSURANCE CONTRACT AND REINSURANCE CONTRACTS HELD - Continued 

Analysis by measurement component of reinsurance contracts held measured under the 
premium allocation approach - Continued 

As 31 December 2023 

Reinsurance Contracts Held. measured under PAA 

Assets for remaining 

coverage Assets for incurred claims 

Estimates of Risk 

Excluding 1055- Loss- present value adjustment 

recovery recovery of future cash for non- 

component component flows financial risk Total 

HK$ H K$ HKS HKS HK$ 

Opening assets - - 
Opening liabilities (159,813) - - (159,813) 

Net opening balance - 1 January 2023 (159,813) - - (159,813) 

Changes in the income statement I 
Net income/(expenses) from reinsurance contracts held 

Allocation of reinsurance premium (202,063) - (202,063) 

Amounts recovered for claims and other expenses - - 

Changes in recoverable amounts - adjustments to 

AIC - - 
Adjustment of loss recoveries on onerous 

contracts and reversals of those losses - - 

Effect of changes in non-performance risk of 

reinsurers - - 

Net income/ (expenses) - Total (202,063) - - (202,063) 

Investment components - - - ' 

Insurance service result (202,063) - - (202,063) 

Finance income from reinsurance contracts held - - 
Effect of movements in exchange rates - - 

Total changes in the income statement (202,063) - - (202,063) 

Cash flows 

_ Premiums paid 348,180 - - 348,180 

Amounts received - - - 

Total cash flows 348,180 - - 348,180 

Closing assets - - - - 

Closing liabilities (13, 696) - - (13, 696) 

Total Net closing balance - 31 December 2023 (13,696) - (13,696) 
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18. 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

INSURANCE CONTRACT AND REINSURANCE CONTRACTS HELD - Continued 

Effect of contracts initially recognised in the year 

For the vg' ended 31 December 2024 

Insurance contracts issued 

Estimates of present value of future cash outflows 

Insurance acquisition cash flows 

Claims payable and other expenses 

Estimates of present value of future cash outflows 

Estimates of present value of future cash inflows 

Risk adjustment 

CSM 

Total 

Reinsurance contracts held 

Estimates of PV of future cash outflows 

Estimates of PV of future cash inflows 

Risk adjustment 

CSM 

Amount included in reinsurance contract assets for the 

period 

Amount included in profit or loss 
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Profitable contracts Onerous contracts Total 

HK$ - HK$ HK$ 

334,549 367,510 702,059 

4,649, 356 5,868, 447 10, 517,803 

4,983,905 6,235, 957 11, 219, 862 

(8,352,314) (4,953,494) (13, 305, 808) 

71,643 89,493 161,136 

3,296,766 - 3,296,766 

- 1,371,956 1,371,956 

Contracts Contracts 

originated in a net originated in a net 

gain cost Total 

HKS- HK$ HK$ 

- (8,939,274) (8,939,274) 

8,137,449 8,137,449 
- 117,175 117,175 

- 684,650 684,650 



18. 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

INSURANCE CONTRACT AND REINSURANCE CONTRACTS HELD - Continued 

Effect of contracts initially recognised in the year - Continued 

For the year ended 31 December 2023 

Insurance contracts issued 

Estimates of present value of future cash outflows 

Insurance acquisition cash flows ' 

Claims payable and other expenses 

Estimates of present value of future cash outflows 

Estimates of present value of future cash inflows 

Risk adjustment 

CSM 

Total 

Reinsurance contracts held 

Estimates of PV of future cash outflows 

Estimates of PV of future cash inflows 

Risk adjustment 

CSM 

Amount included in reinsurance contract assets for the 

period 

Amount included in profit or loss 
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Total Profitable contracts Onerous contracts 

HKS HKS HKS 

85,539 99,794 185,333 

2,337,552 4,069,871 6,407,423 

2,423,091 4,169,665 6,592,756 

(3,510,003) (3,591,860) (7,101,863) 

1 10,849 286,480 397,329 

976,063 976,063 

864,285 864,285 

Contracts Contracts- 
originated in a net originated in a net 

gain cost Total 

HKS HKS HKS 

- (3,373,997) (3,373,997) 

- 2,901,748 2,901,748 

- 164,704 164, 704 

- 307,545 307,545 



18. 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

INSURANCE CONTRACT AND REINSURANCE CONTRACTS HELD - Continued 

Analysis of expected recognition for remaining CSM 

As at 31 December 2024 
Insurance Reinsurance contracts 
contracts held Total 

HKS HK$ HK$ 
Less than 1 year 3,855,722 (2,928,924) 926,798 
1-2 years 3,506,382 (2,655,459) 850,923 
2-3 years 3,079,649 (2,331,348) 748,301 
3-4 years 2,732,828 (2,066,790) 666,038 
4-5 years 2,433,763 (1,840,483) 593,280 
5-10 years 8,689,208 (6,548,257) 2,140,951 
10+ years 10,847,911 (8,047,867) 2,800,044 
Total 35,145,463 (26,419,128) 8,726,335 

As at 31 December 2023 
Insurance Reinsurance contracts 
contracts held Total 

HKS HK$ HKS 
Less than 1. year 3,295,819 (2,530,091) 765,728 
1-2 years 3,078,544 (2,374,075) ' 704,469 
2-3 years 2,771,673 (2,123,562) 648,111 
3-4 years 2,486,929 (1,890,666) 596,263 
4-5 years 2,236,379 (1,687,817) 548,562 ' 

' 5-10 years 8,655,459 (6,504,789) 2,150,670 
10+ years 13,637,919 (9,480,129) 4,157,790 
Total 36,162,722 (26,591,129) 9,571,593 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 

' 2024 2023 
HK$ - HK$ 

Premium received in advance 106,778 66,425 
Tenants’ deposits 263,909 270,309 
Other payables - 460,437 755,861 
Accruals 4,544,654 3,537,962 

Total other payables and accruals 5,375,778 . 4,630,557 

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS AS LESSOR 

The Company leases its investment properties (Note 14) under operating lease 
arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms not exceeding two years. The terms of 
the leases also require the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for periodic rental 
adjustments according to the prevailing market conditions. 

At 31 December 2024 and 2023, the Company had total future minimum lease receivables 
under non-cancellable operating leases with its tenants which fall due as follows: 

2024 2023 
HK$ HK$ 

Within one year 1,260,000 . 466,000 
In the second year 242,000 74,000 

' 1,502,000 540,000 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere in these financial statements, the 
Company had the following transactions with related parties during the year: 

2024 2023 
HKS HK$ 

Insurance expenses paid to holding company 12,461 13,454 
Management fee paid to holding company 1,152,000 1,008,000 

The above transactions were made at prices and terms in the normal Course of business 
as agreed between the parties. 
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22. 

THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments as at the end of 
the reporting period are as follows: 

2024 2023 
HKS HK$ 

Financial assets 
Amortised cost 137,036,639 127,424,185 
Equity securities designated at FVTOCI 11,676,512 9,577,705 

148,713,151 137,001,890 

Financialflbilities 
Amortised cost 5,269,000 4,564,132 

(a) Financial instruments not measured at fair value . 

Financial instruments not measured at fair value include cash and cash equivalents, 
bank deposits with original maturity over 3 months, accounts and other receivables, 
debt securities at amortised cost, accounts and other payables. 

Due to their short term nature, the carrying value of these instruments are 
approximates fair value. 

(b) Financial instruments measured at fair value 

Fair value of equity securities designated at FVTOCI include the listed equity and 
are determined based on the quoted market bid prices available on the Stock 
Exchange or relevant stock exchanges. 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

23. FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL 
INSTRUMENTS 

3) Financial risk management 

The Company’s principal financial instruments, comprise cash and short term 
deposits. The main purpose of these financial instruments is to raise finance for the 
Company’s operations. The Company has various other financial assets and liabilities 
such as accounts receivable and payable, which arise directly from its operation. 

1') Credit risk 

The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of the 
counterparties failure to perform their obligations at the end of the reporting 
period in relation to each class of recognised financial assets is the carrying 
amount of those assets as stated in the statement of financial position. At the 
end of the reporting period, substantially all of the Company’s cash and cash 
equivalents were managed by nine financial institutions, four financial 
institutions held all the Company’s securities as a safe custody, and two 
reinsurers Were accounted for 100% of the Company’s reinsurance 
arrangements. There is no concentration of credit risk with respect to 
receivables arising from policyholders, as the Company has a large number of 
policyholders. 

Amounts due from policyholders. 

In the opinion of the directors, the credit risk arising from the amounts due 
from policyholders are considered to be low as all the outstanding balances 
are still within credit period and with reference to the historical experience. 
The insurance policies will be terminated if the amounts due from 
policyholders are more than 1 month overdue. The Company performs 
assessment on these balances individually. ' 

Amount due from reinsurer 

Since the amount due from reinsurer is arising from a reinsurer which is one 
of the'largest insurance companies in the market with Moody’s credit rating 
of Aa3 (Excellent), and that the business portfolio does not economically and 
appropriately justify for another reinsurer. In the opinion of the directors, the 
current reinsurance arrangement has balanced the concentration risk and the 
business consideration. 
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THE PACIFIC LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 

FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL 
INSTRUMENTS - Continued 

a) Financial risk management - Continued 

1.) Credit risk - Continued 

Debt securities at amortised cost 

As at 31 December 2024, 83% (2023: 81%) of debt securities are investment 
grade-rated with ratings ranging between Aa3/AA- to Baa3/BBB-, 13% (2023: 
15%) of the debt securities were not rated by external credit rating agencies 
and 4% (2023: 4%) of debt securities have credit rating below Baa3/BBB- as of 
the end of the reporting period. For the 13% unrated debt securities, in the 
opinion of the directors, the credit risk arising from these securities are 
considered to be low as they are either issued/ guaranteed by well-established 
listed companies or subsidiaries of listed companies and no history of default 
was noted. For those 4% debt securities graded below Baa3/BBB-, in the 
opinion of the directors, the credit risk arising from these securities are also 
considered to be low as these debt securities were either issued/ guaranteed 
by well-established listed companies and no history of default was noted. 

All debt securities are reviewed and monitored by the management on an 
ongoing basis to minimise the default risk of the counterparties. 

In estimating the ECL of debt securities at amortised cost and the interest 
receivable from these debt securities at amortised cost, the Company has 
taken into account the credit rating and historical actual credit loss 
experience over the past years since initial recognition and the financial 
position of the counterparties by reference to, among others, their audited 
financial statements and available press information, adjusted for general 
economic conditions and future prospects of the industry in which the 
counterparties Operate and various external sources of actual and forecast 
economic information such as information published by economic expert 
reports, financial analysts and government bodies in estimating the probability 
of default of these financial assets, as well as the loss upon default in each 
case. The directors of the Company consider the ECL of these financial assets 
to be insignificant after taking into account the financial position and credit 
quality of the counterparties. 
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FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL 
INSTRUMENTS - Continued 

6‘) Financial risk management - Continued 

i) Credit risk - Continued 

Debt securities at amortised cost - Continued 

Unless the credit risk is low, the management generally considers any 
downgrade of internal credit rating band since initial recognition to be 
significant Increase in credit risk. ' 

During the year ended 31 December 2024, a decrease of HK$12,710 (2023: an 
increase of HK$17,651) in ECL allowance has been recorded for the debt 
securities at amortised cost and interest receivables arising from them. 

Other receivables 

The credit risk of other receivables is managed through an internal process. 
The Company also actively monitors the outstanding amounts owed by each 
debtor and identifies any credit risks in a timely manner in order to reduce 
the risk of a credit related loss. The balances are monitored on an ongoing 
basis and the Company’s exposure to ECL is insignificant and thus no loss 
allowance is recognised. 
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23. FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE RISK MANAGEMENTAND FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL 
INSTRUMENTS - Continued 

a) Financial risk management - Continued 

i) Credit risk - Continued 

Cash and cash equivalents 

The credit risk on liquid fund is limited because the counterparties are banks 
and asset management company with high credit ratings. 

The Company’s receivables were neither past due nor impaired. They relate 
to a wide range of customers with no recent history of default as well as banks, 
an asset management company and a reinsurer with high credit ratings. 

The tables below detail the credit risk exposures of the Company’s financial 
assets which are subject to ECL assessment: 

2024 2023 
Gross Gross 

Credit 12-month or carrying carrying 
Note rating lifetime ECL amount amount 

HKS HKS ' 
Financial assets at amortised costs 
Debt securities at amortised cost 15(a) (Note 1) 12-month ECL 78,558,812 67,500,624 

Debt securities at amortised cost 15(a) (Note 1) Lifetime ECL 1,558,022 4,774,283 

Other receivables 15(d) (Note 2) 12-month ECL 1,564,006 1,725,078 

Bank deposits with original 
maturity over 3 months 16 N/A 12-month ECL 28,530,809 29,545,267 

Cash and cash equivalents 16 N/A 12-month ECL 26,934,977 24,001,630 

1 37, 146, 626 127, 546, 882 
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23. FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL 
INSTRUMENTS - Continued 

a) Financial risk management - Continued 

i) Credit risk - Continued 

Cash and cash equivalents — Continued 

Note: 

1. The Company’s credit risk grading assessment for debt securities at 
amortised cost comprises the following categories: 

S&P 

Moody's Global’s/ 2024 2023 

credit Fitch's Net Net 

rating credit rating Description Assessment amount amount 

HK$ HKS 

Aaa to A33 AAAto AA- Investment grade - very high grade 12-month ECL 13,254,758 8,257,513 

A1 toA3 A+ toA- Investment grade - high grade 12-month ECL 25,274,500 19,454,751 

Baa1 to Baa3 BBB+ to BBB- Investment grade - good grade 12-month ECL 27,926,186 27,490,860 

Baa1 to Baa3 BBB+ to BBB- Investment grade - good grade Lifetime ECL 3,205,847 

Ba1 to Ba3 88+ to BB- Speculative 12-month ECL 3,091,213 3,098,528 

Unrated Unrated NIA 12-month ECL 8,984,859 9,177,268 

Unrated Unrated N/A Lifetime ECL 1,475,331 1,467,443 

80,006,847 72,152,210 

As at 31 December 2024, the carrying amount of debt securities 
measured at amortised cost held by the Company classified under stage 
1 is amounted to HK$78,531,516 (2023: HK$67,478,920), classified 
under stage 2 is amounted to HK$1,475,331 (2023: HK$4,673,290). As at 
31 December 2024, the ECL allowance under stage 1 is amounted to 
HK$27,296 (2023: HK$21,704), under stage 2 is amounted to HK$82,691 
(2023: HK$100,993). 

2. For the purposes of internal credit risk management, the company uses 
past due information to assess whether credit risk has increased 
significantly since initial recognition. 

2024 2023 
HK$ HK$ 

Other receivables 1,564,006 1,725,078 
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23. FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL 
INSTRUMENTS - Continued 

a) Financial risk management - Continued 

ii) Liquidity risk 

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Company’s objective is to 
maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility. The 
Company is able to generate adequate funds to finance its operations and 
cover claims at unexpected level of demand. 

The contractual maturities of all financial liabilities of the Company are less 
than one year. ' 

The following table summarises the undiscounted cash flows of insurance 
contracts issued and reinsurance contracts held not measured under the 
premium allocation approach into their relevant maturity groupings based on 
the remaining period at the end of the reporting year to their contractual 
maturities. 

Maturity analysis for portfolios of insurance Insurance 
contracts issued and reinsurance contracts contract Reinsurance 
held liabilities . contract assets Total 
2024/12731 
0-1 Year (4,147,568) 1,296,293 (2,851,275) 
1-2 Year (2,181,101) 448,463 (1,732,638) 
2-3 Year (1,521,081) 29,790 (1,491,291) 
3-4 Year (297,683) (525,858) (823,541) 
4-5 Year 1,572,290 (860,045) 712,245 
5-10 Years 19,512,143 (9,731,045) 9,781,098 
>10 Years 125,486,481 (69,049,050) 56,437,431 
Total 138,423,481 (78,391,452) 60,032,029 

Maturity analysis for portfolios of insurance Insurance 
contracts issued and reinsurance contracts contract Reinsurance 
held liabilities contract assets Total 
2023/12/31 
0-1 Year (5,351,694) 2,880,543 (2,471,151) 
1-2 Year (3,322,850) 1,262,303 (2,060,547) 
23 Year (1,447,918) 853,149 (594,769) 
3-4 Year (966,137) 213,676 (752,461) 
4-5 Year (359,135) (250,038) (609,173) 
5-10 Years ' 15,687,877 (6,696,286) 8,991,591 
>10 Years 125,814,594 (68,233,964) 57,580,630 
Total 130,054,737 (69,970, 617) 60,084,120 
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23. FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL 
‘ INSTRUMENTS - Continued 

a) Financial risk management - Continued 

iii) 

iv) 

Interest rate risk 

As the Company holds the debt securities at amortised cost and the interest 
rate of them are fixed for a long period of time, the Company’s income derived 
from debt securities at amortised cost are substantially independent of 
changes in market interest rates. The Company’s expenses and operating cash 
flows are also substantially independent of changes in market interest rates 
because the Company does not have significant interest-bearing liabilities. 

Bank deposits have an average maturity of 162 days (2023: 170 days). The 
Company is exposed to interest rate risk from saving accounts. At the end of 
the reporting date, if interest rate had been 0.5% higher/ lower, loss for the 
year. and equity for the year would have been HK$25,000 lower/ higher (2023: 
HK$25,000). 

The Company has not used any financial instruments to hedge potential 
fluctuations in interest rates. 

Equity price risk 

The Company is exposed to equity price risk through its investments in listed 
equity securities, being equity securities designated at FVTOCI, set out in Note 
15(b). The Company’s Investment Committee manages this exposure by 
maintaining a portfolio of investments with different risk and return profiles. 

At 31 December 2024, the exposure to listed equity securities at fair value 
was HK$11,676,512 (2023: HK$9,577,705). A hypothetical 10% decline in the 
price of equity securities would have the impact of HK$1,168,000 (2023: 
HK$958,000) on the Company’s fair value reserve (non-recycling). 
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23. FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE RISK MANAGEMENTAND FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL 
INSTRUMENTS - Continued 

b) Insurance risk management 

The Company offers life insurance products to personal customers. During the year, 
all in-force contracts are long-term insurance contracts. 

Long-term insurance contracts provide guaranteed death benefit with a fixed level 
of premium determined at the time of policy issue. For insurance products with 
savings elements, guaranteed surrender and maturity benefits are usually provided. 

To manage the insurance risk arisen from such contracts, the Company has the 
complete contractual discretion on the bonuses declared and maintained a smooth 
dividend scale based on long-term rate of return. Annual review is performed to 
assess whether the current dividend scale is supportable taken into account the 
overall experience on investment, claims, operating expense and lapse. 

The Company reinsures a portion of the risks it underwrites in order to control its 
exposures to losses and protect capital resources. To minimise the credit risk arisen 
from reinsurance, only a number of companies meeting credit rating standard are 
selected. 

Concentration of risk may arise where a particular event or series of events could 
impaCt heavily on the Company’s liabilities. Such concentrations may arise from a 
single contract or through a small number of related contracts, and relate to 
circumstances where significant liabilities could arise. The Company mitigates such 
risk through reinsurance. The Company currently appoints Munich Re to be its sole 
reinsurer for providing reinsurance services for new business and most of the 
renewal business, and Reinsurance Group of America (RGA) for very minute existing 
business (rider policies). 

The majority of reinsurance business ceded is placed on both coinsurance and 
surplus treaty, the policy ceded to the reinsurer if the sum insured exceeds the 
Company’s retention limit. The Company continually reviews, and as necessary 
increases, its reinsurance protection. The reputation and expertise of reinsurers; 
and the creditworthiness of reinsurers are to be considered on an annual basis by 
reviewing their financial strength prior to the finalisation of any contract. 
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23. FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE RISK MANAGEMENTAND FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL 
INSTRUMENTS - Continued 

b) Insurance risk management - Continued 

The Company diversified distribution platform by supplementing our main 
distribution channels with our agents and brokers. As of 31 December 2024, the 
Company has over 380 agents and brokers. Before establishing business relationship 
with the agents and brokers, the required application documents should be 
submitted for review and further procedures should only proceed if the supporting 
documents are in order. The Company needs to perform due diligence for its agents 
and brokers. Besides, the Company's direct agents must satisfy the CPD 
requirements set out in the Guideline on Continuing Professional Development for 
Licensed Insurance Intermediaries (GL24) in each Assessment Period. The Company 
needs to ensure that each appointed direct agent complies with the CPD 
requirements applicable to them. 

The policyholders of the insurance contracts issued by the Company are mainly 
residents in Hong Kong. 

Sensitivity analysis 

The table below analyses how profit or loss and equity would have 
increased/(decreased) if changes in key assumptions related to determination of 
insurance and reinsurance contract balances that were reasonably possible at the 
reporting date had occurred. This disclosure does not offset movements in the fair 
value of financial assets backing those liabilities. This analysis presents the 
sensitivities both gross and net of reinsurance contracts held and assumes that all 
other assumptions remain constant. The effects on profit or loss and equity are 
presented gross of the related income tax. 
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23. FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL 
INSTRUMENTS - Continued 

b) Insurance risk management - Continued 

Sensitivity analysis of carrying amounts to changes in assumptions 

At 31 December 2024 

Change in Insurance Reinsurance Profit or Loss Profit or Loss - Equity - _ 

assumption contract contract assets CSM - Gross CSM - Net - Gross Net Gross Equ1ty - 
liabilities Net 

Mortality 112.5% of best 
estimate 
mortality rates 16,028,268 9,032,760 (17,154,927) (7,526,196) ' (1,126,659) (530,688) (1,126,659) (530,688) 

Mortality 83.5% of best 
estimate 
mortality rates (22,674,853) (12,227,579) 24,268,713 11,234,373 1,593,860 787,099 1,593,860 787,099 

Morbidity 8%-20% increase 
in morbidity 
inception rates 20,733,159 8,559,577 (22,190,533) (13,066,206) (1,457,374) (892,624) (1,457,374) (892,624) 

Lapse Rate 40% increase in . 

lapse rate (12,984,422) (5,899,589) 13,897,123 7,608,286 912,701 523,453 912,701 523,453 
Lapse Rate 40% decrease in 

lapse rate - 17,259,725 7,707,468 (18,472,945) (10,256,948) (1,213,220) (704,691) (1,213,220) (704,691) 

At 31 December 2023 
Insurance 

Change in contract Reinsurance Profit or Loss Profit or Loss - Equity - Equity - 
assumption contract assets CSM - Gross CSM - Net - Gross Net Gross Net 

liabilities 

Mortality 112.5% of best 
estimate 
mortality rates 16,534,554 7,399,905 (17,605,317) (9,646,484) (1,070,763) (511,835)‘ (1,070,763) (511,835) 

Mortality 83.5% of best 
estimate 
mortality rates (23,390,685) (9,997,579) 24,905,446 14,152,732 1,514,761 759,626 1,514,761 759,626 

Morbidity 8%-20% increase 
in morbidity 
inception rates 21,415,562 6,998,107 (22,802,415) (15,275,729) (1,386,853) (858,274) (1,386,853) (858,274) 

Lapse Rate 40% increase in 
lapse rate (13,371,999) (4,879,819) 14,237,958 8,989,557 865,959 497,377 865,959 497,377 

Lapse Rate 40% decrease in 
lapse rate 17,987,183 6,450,895 (19,152,017) (12,213,875) (1,164,834) (677,587) (1 ,164,834) (677,587) 
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23. FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL 
INSTRUMENTS - Continued 

C) Fair values of financial instruments 

The fair values of financial assets with standard terms and conditions and traded in 
active markets are determined with reference to quoted market bid and ask prices 
respectively. 

The fair values of debts securities at amortised cost, accounts and other receivables, 
reinsurance assets, cash and bank balances, insurance liabilities, other payables and 
accruals are assumed to approximate their carrying amount due to the short—term 
maturities of these assets and liabilities. 

The following table presents the carrying value of the Company’s financial 
instruments measured at fair value across the three levels of the fair value hierarchy 
defined in HKFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement” with fair value of each financial 
instrument categorised in its entirety based on the lowest level of input that is 
significant to that fair value measurement. The levels are defined as follows: 

Level 1: fair values measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active-markets for 
identical financial instruments. 
Level 2: fair values measured using Level 2 inputs is i.e. observable inputs which fail 
to meet Level 1, and not using significant unobservable inputs. Unobservable inputs 
are inputs for which market data are not available. 
Level 3: fair values measured using significant unobservable input. 

Level1 
HK$ 

2024 

Assets 
Equity securities designated at FVTOCI 
- Listed 11,676,512 

M 

Assets 
Equity securities designated at FVTOCI 
- Listed . 9,577,705 

There were no significant transfers of fair value measurements between financial 
instruments in Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers into or out of Level 3 in both 
years. The Company’s policy is to recognise transfers between levels of fair value 
hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in which they occur, if any. 
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CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 

Externally imposed capital requirements are mainly set and regulated by the Hong Kong 
Insurance Authority (“HKIA”). These requirements are put in place to ensure sufficient 
Solvency ratio. The Company manages its capital requirements by assessing any shortfalls 
between the eligible capital and required (a) the prescribed capital amount (“PCA”), (b) 
the minimum capital amount (“MCA”) and (c) HK$20,000,000, as defined in the Insurance 
(Valuation and Capital) Rules (Cap. 41R), on a regular basis. 

Adjustments to current capital levels are made in light of changes in economic conditions 
and risk characteristics of the Company’s activities. In order to maintain or adjust the 
capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid or return capital 
to ordinary shareholders. During the year, the Company has complied with all of the 
externally imposed capital requirements by the HKIA and no changes were made to its 
capital base, objectives, policies and processes for managing capital from the previous 
yean 

As at 31 December, 2024, the Company has no debt in its capital structure. 
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NEW AND REVISED HKFRS ACCOUNTING STANDARDS NOT YET ADOPTED 

The Company has not applied the following new and revised HKFRS Accounting Standards, 
which have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial statements: 

Effective for annual 

reporting periods 

beginning on or after 

Amendments to HKAS 21, The Lack of Exchangeability 1 January 2025 
effects of changes in I 
foreign exchange rates 

Amendments to HKFR 9, Amendments to the classification and 1 January 2026 
Financial instruments and measurement of financial instruments 

HKFRS7, Financial 

instruments: disclosures 

Annual improvements to Volume 11 1 January 2026 
HKFRS Accounting Standards 

HKFRS 18 Presentation and disclosure in financial 1 January 2027 
statements 

HKFRS 19 Subsidiaries without public accountability: 1 January 2027 
disclosures 

The Company is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these 
amendments is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded 
that the adoption of them is unlikely to have material impacts on the Company’s result of 
operations and financial position. While HKFRS 18 will not change recognition criteria or 
measurement bases, the standard is expected to change the presentation and disclosures of 
the Company’s financial statements. 

IMMEDIATE HOLDING COMPANY AND ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY 

In the opinion of the directors, the Company is controlled by The Pacific Insurance 
Company, Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong, which owns 100% of the 
Company’s shares and is the immediate holding company. The ultimate controlling party 
of the Company is Dr. Cheung Huen Cheong Thomas (Dr. Cheung). Dr. Cheung passed away 
on 30 August 2023. The Hong Kong High Court had granted a probate in respect of the 
estate of the late Dr. Cheung. Application to Insurance Authority of Hong Kong for the 
change of shareholder controller is under way. 
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27. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The financial_ statements were approved and authorised for issue by the directors on 28 
April 2025. 
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